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Celebrating our
Stakeholders

Pakistan Cables is proud of its relationship with its partners and stakeholders. Having
been in operation for over 58 years, we have made many fends along the way. Our friends
and partners include investors, customears, shareholders, architects, electricians, retailers,
distributors, consultants, contractors and various others from all walks of life.

In this Annual Report we have highlighted some of those stakeholders who have appreciated
and supported our company. These include:

Cur partners at General Cable

Cur oldest exclusive dealers

One of Pakistan's premier architectural firms

An electrician who only uses the bast wires

A social weltare organization that we are proud to be associated with; and
Fakistan's best security company
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Roderick
Macdonald

“ \We at General Cable believe in Pakistan's future and market paotential. We identified Pakistan Cables as a pariner
because we share the same commitment to delighting our customers, high quality products, openness, strong
business ethics and an appreciation that we can al learm from each other, We are pleased to say this partnership
is living up to our most optimistic expectations.??




Statement of Ethics &
BusinessPractices

Tha Comgany's policy is bo conduct its business with honaesty and infegrity and be ethicd in its dealnge showing respect
fior the intemast of thase with whom it has a relatcnship.

Tha Company is committed 1o comply with 8l laws and megulations. The Board and Managsment are expected to
familiarize themeahes with laws and regulations governing their indhidual areas of resporsiolity and not to trenagress
them. If in doubt they am expsoled o sesk advice, The company believes in far competition and supports sppropriste
competition laws.

The Caompary does not supoort any political party or confribute funds 1o groups whoss activibes promote party niemess.
Tha Company wil promots its legitimsate busness inferests through trede essociations.

The Company & committed o provide products which consistertly ofier value in terms of price and gualty Bnd are
safefor ther ntended use, 1o eatisty custiomer nesds and expeciations,

The Company is committed o run ks busnass m an ermironmentally sound and sustemable manner and promote
prasarvation of the emironmend.

The Company recognizes its socal reeponsibility and wil contribute o community scthites as & good coporate citizen,
The Gompany is committed and fuly adherss to the relialdity of financial reporting and transparent franssctions.

The Company s commitied to reonuiting and promoting emoloyess on mert and provides safa and healify working
conditions for al #s employess. it deo bebeves in manianing good communication with employees.

Employees must not use company informiation and assels for their pereonal advantags, Conflict of interast should ba
avoided and declosad whare # exsts end guidance sought.

It is the responsiblity of the Board to ensure that the above principles ae complied with, and sub-comimittess constiuied
by the Boamd support their comolanca,

It iz recognized that entorcement of laws and regulations s the responsibility of the Managemesnt.

of Effics & Business Fracsoos (£
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Modern
Electric

istan Cables and Modern Electric have grown and thrived together. For 48 years, Modermn Electric has
ively sold Pakistan Cables products because we believe in offering the best quality electrical iterms to our
customers,?




Company

Information

BOARD OF MRECTORS

Tawliq H. Chinoy

Nondndependent Non-Execulive Director Chalrrman Direcior since 1898

Syad Nazeem Ahmad Indepandent Mon-Exaculive Director Direcior since 19499
Muslapha A Chinory Nandndependeni Non-Executive Direclor Director since 1986
Ermest Kennath Sy Cuyegkeng  Independent Mor-Executive Director Director since 2010
Aodanck Macdonald Indapandant Mon-Exacutive Director Director since 2010
Harsun Rashid Mand ndependent Non-Executive Direcior Director since 1933
Saguib H. Shirazi Indepandent Mon-Exaecutive Girector Diractar since 2008
Shahid Aziz Siddigui Indapandant Mor-Execulive Directar Director since 2010
Kamal A Chinoy Ewacullve Dirsctar Chigf Executhng Direclor &lnce 1932
COMPANY SECRETARY BANKERS

Aslam Sadruddin

LEGAL ADVISOR

Ghvlam Ghops Law Assocalas

AUDITORS

KPMG Taseer Hadh & Co.
Chartersd Azcoumants

Standard Charerad Bank (Palestan} Limeted
Bark Al Habib Limited

Habib Bank Limited

HSBC Bank Middle East Limited

MGCE Bank Lirnited

MIB Bank Limifed

COman International Bardk

Company Infimaton g
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Registered Office, Factory and Marketing OMice

E-21, Sindh Industrial Tragng Estates,

F. D. Box 5050, Karachi -75700,

Teleghone: (21} 3256 1170-75

Fax: (021) Z2564514

E-mal: indo @ pakistancables.com
sales @ pakistancatles. com

Wiab site: www.pakisiancables.com

Regional Dfice

Lahore

Co-oparalive | uranoe Euih.:ling_
Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lehore.

Telephone: (042} 37355783, 37353520, 37120790-91
Fax: (042) 37355480

E-rmail: lahore @ pakistancables. com

Branch Otfices

Rawalpindi

Pashawar

A55-A, Adamjes Street, Rawalpindi.

Talaphona: (D51} 5125429, 5512797, 5125202
Fax: (051} 5587029

E-mail: pindi & pakistancablas.com

Mulian

Shop @ 1 & 2, 18t Floor, Hurmaz Flaza,
Opp. Asport Runway, Tembwan More,
University Road, Peshawar.
Telephona: (001) SBE4506E

Fax: (091) 5846314

E-mall: peshawarfpakistancables. com

Quetta

1882, 2nd Floor, Quard-e-Azam Shopping Centre
o1, Az Shaheed Road, Multan Canil,
Talephona: {061) 4583332, 4504446

Faux: [DE1) 4549336

E-mail: multan & pakistencablas.com

Abbottabad

Shop @ 1-26/36-1312, Ha|l Fateh Khan Baslding
Opp. Presa Club, Sharabre-Adalat, Guetta,
Telephone: (081) 2B43047

Fax: (0B1) 28435530

E-rail: guettad@ pakistancables.cam

Muzaifarabad

1314, Siara Markel. Manssehra Road, Abbottabad.
Talaphona: (0ddéE) 383616

Fax: (0842} 385510

E-mail: abbotiabad & pakistancablas.com

50-B, Commerclial Area.

Upper Chattas, Muzafiarabad

Telephone: (05822) 432088

Fax: (D5B2D) 432002

E-mnail: muzatfarabad & pakistancables com
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Wires & Cables
Aluminium Sections
Copper Rod

PVC Compound

RODUCTS







Pakistan Cables Limited, the country's oldest and most reputable cable
manufaciurer, was established over 5 decades ago in 1953 in collaboration with
BICC, UK. In the subsequenl five decades, Pakistan Cables has eamed a
reputation as a markel leader in the industry and a company thal does nol
compromise an quality. Consequently, the Company has gained a position as being
the premier cable manufacturer in the country, Pakistan Cables is listed on Karachi
Stock Exchange since 1955, In 2010 General Cable Corporation, a Fortune 500
:ompany and global leader in cable manulacturing invested in Pakistan Cablas by
taking up a 25% equity stake in the company.

For lighting and general use, we manufacture General Wiring Cables in the range of
250750 Violts, in conformity with national & international standards. Thass cables
provide safety and savings in electricity consumption because of the use of
99.99% pure copper, cable grade PVC and thorough quality tests on avery meter
of cable,

To cater to the regquirements of Wilities, Projects and Industries, Pakislan Cables
manufactures Low Voltage (L) and Medium Voltage (MV] cables up to 15N, with
PVC and XLPE insulation. All our cables are subject lo rigorous in-house guality
checks., LV and MY cables have been (ully lype tested by KEMA - Holland in
accordance with [EC 502,

With the increasing power demand in the country, the use of overhead conductors
for power transmission purposes has increased. Pakistan Cables provides high
gquality overhead conductors to the utility companies, PEPCO and KESC, which are
marnufactured from EC grade Aluminium and Copper Rod,

Pakistan Cables also has a state-of-the-arl manufacturing facility dedicated o
manufacturing wires for the automaobile industne. This plant became operational in
2008.

We also manufacture telephone, inlercom, coaxial and numerous types ol special
cables which include airfield lighting, control cables or ather items as per the
requirements of the customers.
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Alum-Ex is the brand name under which Pakistan Cables Ltd.
manufactures aluminium sections for architectural, construction and
inclustrial applications.

Alum-Ex sections are extruded from prime quality imported AABDES
billets. This is the internationally recommended alloy grade for
architectural and structural applications. These sections are anodized
on a fully automatic plant. We have the capability to offer six elegant
colours of anodized sactions.

In addition to anodized sections, powder coated Alum-Ex sections are
also available in any imaginable colour to match the taste of the

customers. We use only polyester based powders, manufactured &
supplied by reputable companies. These are thermosetting types,
specially designed for “facde” use. These coatings can withstand the
rigors of ultra viclet rays in the atmosphere.

The advantages of Alum-Ex aluminium sections are:

(1) Scratch free and Corrosion Resistant
(2) Strength & Durability

(3) Uniform Colour & Smooth Finish

(4) Colour Retention

(5) Ultra-violet and Humidity Resistant
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In 1996, Pakistan Cables set up a plant to manufacture High
Conductivity Oxygen Free Brmim Copper Rod. This plant was supplied by
Cutokumpu Castiorm Oy, Finland and uses the upcast system of
manufacturing 8mm diameter. Our Copper Rod is cast directly from the
furnace. Oxygen Free Copper is particularly suited for drawing into wires.

The company expanded its facility of manufacturing of copper rods with
the installation of plant procured from the original supplier (Outckumpu
Castform Oy, Finland).

MNumerous satisfied customers, particularly Enamel Wire Manufacturers
will attest 1o the guality of our Rod. The raw material used is only LME
registered "A" grade copper cathodes.
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In 2008 Pakistan Cakbles set up its own state-of-the-art PVC
Compounding Plant. This plant is designed to provide premium
qualty PVC compounds for various applications. It has the most
sophisticated machinery imported from Kraus Maffei (Germany) and
Plasmec (ltaly), including automaled weighing and dosing systems
supported by a polymer laboratory to enable development of
customer speacific formulations.

Pakistan Cables PVC compound plant ensuras timely availability of
raw materials for production. The plant also provides us with

improved control of our manufacturing processes as the Company
continues to expand.

We produce flexible PVC compounds for insulation and sheathing of
electric cables, and other flexible PVC compounds for sale to the
local and export markets.
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Management
Team

Mr. Kamal A. Chinoy (Chisf Exacutiva)

Mr. Htikhar Ahmed {Manufacturing Managaer)

B.5¢. Economics from tha Wiarton Schoal,
Unevarsity of Pannsylvania, USA. Jomed PCL in
1042,

Mr. Shahpur Channah (Deputy Chief Executive)
M. &. International Relations, from Karachi Univarsity.
Cantral Supsnior Sandces 197677, With PCL since
1984,

Mr. Aslam Sadruddin {Finance Director)

B.E. Electrical from MED University, MS in
Communication Enginearing from the LIS Mavy Post
Graduate School. Montersy Califorméa. Jainad FCL
In 2002,

Mr. Touseaf=ulkBarl {(Finance Manages)

Associate Mamiper of the |nstiuts of Chansrad
Aczountants of Pakestan. Joined PCL in 2001,

Fallow Mambser of the Instiute of Chararad
Accountanis of Pakestan. Also a law graduata. Joined
PCLin 1983,

Mr. Shahid B. Bhatty {Regional Managaer Cantral}

Bachelor in Economécs & Polftical Science from
Unsvarsity of Punjab. Jomed PCL in 1985

Mr. Haroon Rashid Zaman (G.M. Enginaering)
Bechelors degree in Mechanical Engmearing from
MED Uniwarsity, Karachi. Joinad PCL i 2006.

Mr. Fayyaz A. Butt (Ragional Manager North)

Graduated from Gordon College, Rawalpindi. Joinad
PCL in 2002,

Mr. 5. M. Athar Farid (Technical Managar)

Mr. M. Tanwir Aslam {Producticn Manager)

B.E. m Electrical Enginasring from MED and MBA in
IMarkating from [BA. With PCL sinca 1676,

Mr. Ahmad Bagia (Sales & Operation Managar)
B.E. Matallurgy from NED University m 19749,
Rejomad PCL in 2002,

Mr. Moinuddin Silat {Materials Managar)

Graduats in Commerce from 5.M. Gollaga, Joined
PCLin 2003,

B.E. m Metallurgical Engineering from MED
Unsvarsity. Lifatime mamber of Pakistan Enginaering
Cioumnail. Rejoned PCL in 2011.

Maragamant Team |2




SOS Children's
Villages

" \Wa at SOS Childrens Vilages Pakistan, a front line global charitable organization for the cars of orphaned and
abandoned children, are deeply indebted to Pakistan Cakbles for having responded positively, over the years, with
s support of our various construction projacts as part of its GsH actiities in the country. The success of our
vities is totally dependent on the generosity of our donors and we look forward to on going support from Pakistan
Cables in the future??
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| have been using Pakistan Cables’ wires since | started out in this field. For more than 30 years | have been
recommending Pakistan Cables to engineers and customers. Quality construction and the use of 99.99% pure
copper ensure safety and longevity. For ma, there is no better wira




Committees of the Board of
Directors & Management

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

COMMITTEES OF THE MAMAGEMENT

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Haroun Raghid Ghairman
Mustapha &, Chinoy

Fiodenick Macdonald

SEMIOR MANAGEMENT HUMAMN RESOURCE
AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

Towhig H. Ghinoy Cnalrman
Swed Nassem Ahmad

Mustaphs A Chinoy

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Towhig H. Ghinoy Chairman
Kamal &, Chinoy

Aslam Sednaddn

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Kamal A, Chinoy Ghairman
Shahpur Channsh

Aslam Sadnaddin

SYSTEM AND TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE
Kamal A Crenoy Chairman
Aslam Sadnagdin

Tousest ul Ban

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Shahpur Channah Chainman
Aslam Sednaddn

Tousest ul Ban

litkchar Ahmsd

h. Tarmwr Aslam

Haroon Reshid Zaman
Muhammad Fawar

&.M. Athar Fand

Mainuddin Siat

Fahd K. Ghinoy

Cizmim s ol e Board of Dimctons & Moragomen g







Shareholders’
Information

Annual General Meeting
The annual meeting of the sharcholders will be held on 28th September 2011 at 10100 a.m. al the
Auditorem, Instifute of Chardered Accountants of Pakistan, Chartered Accountants Avenue, Cliffon, Karachi.

Any sharcholder may appoint a proxy be athend and vole al the meeting en his o her behall. Proxies should
bie filed with the Company at least 48 hours before the moeting firme.

CDC sharcholders of their proxies are requested to brg copies of their National ldentity Card aleng with
the participant's I number and their acoount numier at the fime of altending the Annual General Meeting in
order {o laciltate their identification.

Financial Calendar
The Company follows the period of July 071 1o June 30 as the Financial Year.

For thee Financial Year 2011-12, Financial Fesulls will be announced as per the followsng tentative schedule:

151 Duarier ending Soptember 30, 2071 Last week of Oclober 2011
2nd Qusarier ending Doegember 31, 2011 Last week of Januwary 2012
Ard Quarier ending March 31, 2012 Last week of Agil 2012

‘Year ending June 30, 2012 Second wosk ol August 2012

Invesior Relations Confaci
Mr Aslam Sadruddin (Finance Director and Gompamy Secretany)
Email: finance @ pakistancables.com  Phone: (021] 32661170-5  Faoe (021) 32564614

In compliancg wih the regueremaents of soclion 204 (&) of Companies Qrdinance 1384, THE Associales
(P} Limited khas been appointed as Share Registrar of the Comganmy.

The address, contact numbers and timings of THE Associates [Pt Limited is given below

THE Associpies (Pl Limded

Ground Floor, State Life Building-3, Dr. Znwddin Ahmed Road, Karachi-7EE30
Telephone Mo.: (021) 111-000-322, Fax Mo.: (021) 35655595

Tirmings @ 9530 arm to 12:30 prm & 2:30 pm to 430 pm (Monday to Friday)

Shara trensters, dividend payment and all other investor related matbers are atlended to and processed by
aur Registrar and Share Transter Agent.

Shasunokdars’ Information |2
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Notice of
Annual General Meeting

NOTICE |5 HEREEY GIVEN THAT THE 58th Annual Generel Mesting of the shareholders of Pakslan Cables
Limited wil be held on Wednesday the 28th September 2011 &t 11.00 am. &t the Auddcrium, Institute of
Charfered Accountents of Fakisten, Charerad Accountants Avenue, Clifton, Karachi, to transact the following
business

OADIMARY BUSINESS

To recsive and consider the Statement of Accownts for the year ended June 30, 2001 fogsther with the
Raports of the Dinectors and Audions thamson.

2. Toapprows the payment of daadand as recommended by the Drectors. The Dirsctors have ecormmsanded
a final cash dividend of 20% for the fmancal yaer endsd June 30, 2071,

3. To apport Aucktors tor the snsuing year and to fix ther rsmungrahon (KPMG Tasesr Had & Co. Chartersd
Accoundants, retire, and being slighlk. hove offored themselves for reeappomtment]. As recuired . iy
paragraph xxoox of the Gode of Corporate Governance, the Board of Directors mcommends, bassed on the
recomnandation of the Audit Cornmitten the anpoirmtment of KPWMG Tasaer Hadi & CGo:

4. To transact amy olber business which may legaly be transacted at an Annual Ganeral Mesting.

By Chrder of the Board

Aslam Sadruddin

Firance Diractor and

Company Secretany

KARATHI: September 05, 2011 A g !




NOTES:

1. Tha Sheres Transter Books of the Compary will remen closad from Septembear 15th, 2011 to September
2&h, 2017 {poth days mokeswel, Mo iransfer wil be sccepted for regisiration during this period,

2. & member entitted to stiend and vate at this Mesting is antitled 1o appooint a proxy to attend and vola
Instead of Him. A proge must be a member of the Gomparny.

3. Tha instrumant sppointing the proey and the Power of Attomsay o obher authority undar which it is signed,
or 3 notarally cerified copy thereof, must be lodged at the Company's- Registered Office |.a. B-27,
S5.LT.E., Karschi, ot later than 48 hours before tre time of tha Meatng.

4. GOC Acoount Holders will have to fdlow the guadslines below as lald down in Gircular 1 dated Januery
26, 2000 issued by Securilies and Exchengs Commission of Pakistan:

A For Attanding the Masting

il Incass of individual, 1he socount holder or suc-account holder whose sacurities and thair
ragistration details are up-loaded as per the Regulations, shall authanticats hisher identity by
showing ther amginal Metional Identity Card (MWIC) or ongnal passport at the time of attending
the Mesting.

il In case of conporate entity, the Boand of Dirsctors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen
signature of the nomines shdl be producad {urless it has baen provided aarlier) at the tima of
the Mesting.

B.. ForAppointng Proxes

Il Incass of individual, 1he socount holder or suc-account holder whose sacurities and thair
registration detsls are updoaded as per the Regulahons, shall submit the proxy form as per
BlyowE rEqUErEment.

il The proxy form ehall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addressss and MIC
rumbera shall be mentioned on the form.

iy Attested copies of NIG or the paseport of the bansficial owners and the proxy shall be
furnished with the proegy form.

vy Tha prosey shall produce his orignal MG or onginal passport gt the tims of the Meetng.

¥ In case of conporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen
signatture shall bz submitted slongwith proxy form to the Compamy.

Haton ot dnnual Gonaral Moming £
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Journey
over the Years

1982
1983 1984
1984

1960

Established
Anodizing
Plant for
manufacturing
Established of Aluminium
Factory for L.V. Received Doors &
Armoured Corporate Windows
Cables up to Excellence Sections.
3.3 KV for the Launched Again Award by
Started Introduced first time in Manufactured Aluminium Received Management  Introduced for
manufacturing  General Wiring Pakistan. Field Received the extruded Top 25 Association the first time
of General Cables with -Communication Top 25 sections Companies of Pakistan. in Pakistan ‘
Wiring Cables  PVC insulation Installed .~ Cables for Companies = | comprising | | Award from | = Awarded to MV. 16KV |
with Natural = for the first Aluminium Rod: use by Awardfrom | | pipes & | | Karachi | | the6best- = | XLPEcables |
Rubber time in Extrusion | = Pakistan Karachi Stock | | curtain | | Stock || managed for supply

Pakistan. plant. Armed Forces. Exchange. railings.

j Exchange. | | companies. | | toKESC.
1 | z

1996 1998
1997

Setup a
state-of-
the-art plant to
manufacture
High
Conductivity
Oxygen Free Received
Copper Rod. ~  Achievement
Award for
Became the outstanding
first performance
ISO9002 | | in1996-97

' certified cable | | presented bY
| manufecturer | | the Presiden
| inPakistan. | | of Pakistan:

{ |
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/ Key Financial Data
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201 0=2011 2009=2010 X 200 5 ’ 20
E : 5. P, . 5, 1553
Miliom ballicn hillinn Milion Dol nilion
Financial Resulis
Saks 33623 149 4.168.9 3028 2,018.3
Gross Prof 532.4 2605 614.2 4451 385
Oparating proft a50.9 .o 300.5 2071
Frofit bafore tax 101.8 a3.6 £93.3 E 1703
Bt after tax FER] 0h.4 1494.3 R 112.5
E;rr'irlg bsfors interest, tax
depraciation and amorizatcn (EBITOW) 2334 2ET.0 464.7 artg 224.5
Didand 8.3 # 548 244 8.0
Borus lss0s E: 185 45.8 6E3 195
Candal expendiuns 0.2 1609 338.4 2R0.0 2720 124.5
Fisad assats at costirgvaksabon 22180 21820 1,776.4 14206 1,274.9 1,007.4
Curant @ssals lass curment liatlilies .4 8.7 2.7 1426 1457 11241
Cash Flow from:
Cparating activilies (G62.4) G302 a1.2 1345:4) 2114 ST
Irvesting activitins [25.2) 16499 {2458 {274 (285.9] 205
Financivg activilias 558.8 {5H.5) 48.5) =Lk b AL [B1.8
Cash and cash sguivalents (33a8.0 1 ey ] (TI4.0% (5.4} 211.6 17R.5)
Shareholders' funds
lzsued capral 2148 214.6 195.1 146.2 H7.h 68.5
Fiasenm & rafainsd sarming B2 6036 466.5 4664 355.6 2277
Tistal Sharefuldars fund 14745 7188 718.2 BE1.0 BOZ.T 456.1 286.2
Surplus on mvakabon of fiked
assets G35.8 G20.8 f34.2 GBT.6 B40.0 5513 pag4
Leng tarm Loans & Liabilties 15953 et 100 A7R.2 PEALO 1744 AR5
Met Azsets amployed 22687 1,784.2 1,872.4 1,716.8 1.410.8 1.181.8 Bai.a
Liquidity
Cumant Ratio 11 1.1:1 14 1.1 1.1 19518
Acid Test Rato .51 .41 [RE [R5 O 0.3:1
Financial Gearing
Financial Lavarage B3:4T G Ba:-46
Distot 1o Eguity ratio 2 2nTa 18,82 0585
QT’HE‘_ covErage (Times) 13 1.4 Y EE




Capital efficlency

[hebibars tuirnower {Times)
Irvcsrilioey urnoes (Tamies]
Tolal aussels turnoner (Tirmes)
Cradior Wirnoyer {Tirmis)
COperating Cycle Mo, of days
Fred Bssete tunovar {Times|
Capital ermgloyed umaowar (Times)
Profitability

(Groas prod %
b prodil %
ERI T miargin L5

Returm om capital emplessd ROCE %

RACHZE imchuding revakdation surphes k.

Faturm am Equily %
Ritum om total Besats %
Investment

Price garming ratio

Ezrrireg o roipide Of 3o .
Earning per shang R,
Cash drsdend per shana As.
Bonus lssus per share R=.
Dividend [cash+bonus) visld %
Dvidend payout %

Ditwidend Cover (Times]
harket valus per share As.
Mlarkosd walie pesr share Fagh

during [ wesir Rs
Nkt value per shars bow during

b year A=,
Break-um valus per shars mclading
Eurplus om revaluation R=.
Bireak-up value per ehane exduding
surplus on revaluation [=.

Value addition and its distribution

Emplayess as remunaration
Goverrment as bawes
Shareholders as dividoncls
Pyowddsr of Finance

Society

Hetamed withm the busnass

* Batsed 0 manied vae of Juna g1

2010-2011

a5
27
1.1
BE.T
174.0

Rs. Milion

270
a46.0
56.2
55.9
2.0
325

008 0= 25
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43 a4 7.6 24
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24 1.5 248 2.8 2.3

15.9 .7 14.7 16.3 15.8
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12.9 .8 111 124 111

27.0 17.9 47.0 53.8 g2.3

17.4 107 2.7 244 4.5

a.4a 100 322 ara 303

2.1 1.9 6.5 &4 6.2

11.4 10.2 101

0.0z Q.0a .08

2.58 17.74 19.20

2.25 2.60 .50

- 7.50 3.80

B.&1 7640 6.7

Th.6 54.0 51.1

1.3 B 2.0

340 VBT 1850

120:8 250 oE1.0

275 1.0 1360
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Vertical Analysis of
Financial Statements

2011

2008-2010

% R, 000 o

Rs. 'D0C
Balance Sheat
Tatal squity 2 0ED IER

Total non-curant bikbss

Total cumrant Fabiktss

1 065 266

Tatal equity and labiltes

3,007,734

Total non-curant assats i Fioit: DA

2,108,828

Tatal curant a5

1.8%3 749

Total asssts a7 776

Profit and Loss Acoount

eimon 4006 201
Grozs profif 530,815
Opsrating proft SFe 673

Frofit befors tax 146,682
Proft after tax 55 RAg

101,84

3,821




ROIT-2008 BO0R-2007

% Fe. 000 o Rs- 000 % As. 000
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0000 110000 1
14 38.12

OO0
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364,800 16.35 219478 15.82
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Director

' Rt

M. Kamal Chinoy {CEO of Fabisian Tablos), Br. Gy i".lmnv-lIl:l Gorarsl Cabia);
Pdr. Srmted Hulea, Mt Gerpwrmar £ fta Sl ol Prgendzin) and M Tawiy
i ol Pakisian Cebdas) st e mdgning coeemedry ol Genaral Cables’ resadinmen
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DOperating Performance

Thi courirg's econormy grisy by only 2.4% in 201 0-17 aganst 4.1 % v he presvious yesr. The econony wag rarmponed
by thin chireastating affgcts of thin toods, unstable law 3 ordir silualion, high istlation yet aasng inllation, aosta energy
and watar Shortages and high infongst ratos.

Commarsial aciily @ incstid damand for your Company's products continued 10 remain suboued cheing the e
Crggabe pohvirse peonoie tactors, the Cormpany's results lor the vear ane reasonably sstisfaclony, as shown below:

201011 2003-10 Increase

Az, in millicn %
Groae Profit BI0 a2 %

Profi Befors Tax 147 RE%

Frof Aftar Ta E 6 45 BE%

EPS-Re. a54 212 [

Wi Gornpary achioved sales of Fs. 4.1 billion whech ie 7.8% higher thee st year's sales ol Bs. 3.8 bilion. Tra
growihy iy sales cornpaned to st year is prinacly 3 rellaction of Rgher copper prices, along with sleady resdts
in they metal and indusiial rrerkiets Toe cables and wines.

Gree peofil $ar thi yaar arcanted 10 As. 51008 millon [12.7% of sales), compard 10 15t vear's gross pro of
Az, 4123 milion (10.9% of sakes). The righer gross proft @ aftitased maicly due b mpoaed manging, bethor
salis mix, productivity improvament and operational aficiencies.

Financeal charges of Rg. 95.% millien S the wear wern congdorly lowes tham the arround of RE16£.5 milion,
incurred in the presious vade The Company wag able ko reduce inberast axponss cue 1o the reeniltance fram
Gerwral Dabl's imvestriant, which allowod fhe Gompany fe pay down som of its mon eepesrsive deol.

Ag 3 rasult of thi abeng BRelors, wour Compary eamsd 3 profit betany e of Beo46.7 millkn corrgared lo As.
523 milkaey i e garme ponod o last year. The proft allee e for the yeae amountad o A, BET millon
ml"l“q::la.rm o RS 4565 1l|i|i|:||'| in tha mﬁ'.'iﬁl_ls R
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Dhvidends wnd Appropriations

For the current yesr, pour Dikectons recommend payment of Bs. 2.00 per share (20%) a8 final cash dvidend
(201 0 16%}. The appropriation of proafit will be as unces

2010-11
As. '000

Thiz net peclit after lax amouried 1o
To this is added un-approprisied profit
broughl Torward o [ast wear

Transhor from saplus an evalusdion - Cem

APPROPRIATIONS:

Paymernt of Fina cash dividend at tha rete of Rs. 1.50 per share
11550 tor the year ended June 30, 2010

Trarstar to General Reseerve for the yaar ended June 30, 2010

Lesasdnig un-appripeodiogd profil 10 e carned (Ko

Earning par shans

Subseguent Etfects

Proposed find cash dindend of Re. 2.00 per share Tor the year 20711

Traratar to Gensral Resene




Cash Flow & Liguidity

Tha Company is constantly monitoeing cash Aow to ansure overal liquidity, During e fmancal vas, Pakisian
Canles net cash o from aperations was Bs. [(£.2) millian. Tha ¢ was ke o manaoge 15 aporaling
cash thws Ly angLricsy tatar collpdions and recowerios of oustanding amounts over e ourse of e year.
Tiggnlar: cradit corirol was p;s'!i;:ll:.-' offsit by higher inwantary amounts dug 19 isng rriaterial i In
conbid al Suck & Speks 1 ooopes pocas, P aviradl aparHing cash lewa peditinn wis satistacion .

Gash fows from I ncrg activitios Derailed rom ha procesds from Ssoance of shar 10 Gorard Cable,
wabtichy wairn usoed bo pay dosn dilal. T Cormperyy conbnued 10 maondtor inferest and forsign eechaae res 1o
lake advaniaes of any 5];I|¢II|:{I| Saning] or Pidiging cieariunities.

Contribution to Mational Economy

Thais f_'!ljlllq.,»{ll'l:,-':: sontab e b i Matioha Excbvayuer By wiiny of GamiEs, leinis, Eabis: B, aile. SEnoormad 16
R, 548 rmilliory during e year (200910 © As. 709 rdlon.)

Confribution to National Economy
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Boand Changes
Dunng the year the follewang changes ook place n the Board:

Mr. Roderick Mecdonald and Mr. Emast K. Cuyegkeng wens
appointsd as nomines directors of GK Technologies on 23™
Novermber 20710 in plece of Mr, Jevad Anwar and Mr. M, Khall
Miam [f NIT)

i. . Mr. Shahid Aziz Siddiqui, was appointed as nominee director
of State Life Insurance Company (SLC) on 13" Decarmber 2010
n place of Mr. Anear Hussan.

The Company wishes to place on record the valuable comrioution made by the cutgoing dreciors durg the period
they were on the Board: The Board alse fakes pl=asare in weleoming the new directoes and look Torasnd to their
contrbiution from ther vast knowledioe of the inernstional cable nostry,

The Board m s mesting hakl on 2& Jan, 2011 deccked to decreass the number of directors from deven 1o nime.
Supsequenty, In the Exira Dedinary Generd Mesting ([EGM) held on B May, 2011 the tolowing dirsctors were
dected unoppased with-eftect from 06 May, 2011

M Ty HLChincny

Il Mustapha A Ghncy

M. Harolin Hashid

Syed MNaseam Ahmad

M. Banuit Shisazl

M. Boderck Macdonald - représenting 8K Technoksges
M Ernest K Cupegkeng - representing G Techrologles
M. Bhahid Az17 Siddiou - representing Sl [

. Kamal A Chinoy

ol

@ oo

o

Corparale Govarmants

In complance wih the Corporate ancd Financial Reparting Framawor af the Cocs of Comporate Governance we sre
pleasad o siate that

a.  The fmancal siglermsants, preparesd by the Manssament of the Compeary, present faily fs state of artairs,
fhe result of its cperations., cash dows and e changes In equity.




Progssr books of &

units hawe heen mantamead by the Company.

tently applied i preparation of financldl staiem
Frudent juogments.

riing Standarcs, &5 applicable in Pakistan, hawve besn Tolowed In prepacation of

B T sypsiterry of internal « d has been effectively implemer

ol s sund in desigr

There e no significant douks wpon the Comgaany's ability 1o contines 85 8 going cancsm,

g. There has besn momatera departuse from the besst pr norte governance, a5 detalled Inthe

atfons.

of last seven y

S CIVEN DN Pages vaf sharehalding is

wonacient &and persion funds as per their accounts for the year ended Decsmibar

i1, P00 ane as folkow

27 Millon
4B Milkon

Hrovides Fund s,
Pensian Fund 5.

o W toees of appreciafion fram e Towfg
EHs ¢ ! Pakiolan Caliles Tor 2
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During the yesr s (08) metings of The Board of Directors wese held. Atendancs by each Diector (s as
Tellreis:

Deractor e ol meetnes Alended ¢
Mo W)
M, TomSigy H. Grinoy a5/ 08
M. Mussapha A, Chincy 04/
Syed Maseam Ahmad a2
{11 O 1= R T 03703
¥, Ansar Hisaalks a3:/03
P M. Khalil Mian 01/4a3
M. Hanoun EBashid 04 ./ 06
M. Sacuin H. Shiraz 04106
Il Roderick Macokonald Q3703
M. Ermest Kennetihe Sy Cuegkeng a2

M. Shahid AZE Sicdicul 4
¥, Shahour Chanmah 04
. Aclarn Sackucddin 05/405

P, Harnal A Chinoy 06/ 08

Particdars ol trading In the shares of the Company by the Directors, Chiel Execitbve, Chist Financial
rLorrpany Secretany and thelr spouses and minar chldren aee given bekow:

Trangtesan or Ciffice bt Murbssr Whether
transferes relatiorship of sharas b salefparchase
ar gt
e, Tomicy H. Chinoy leansterc A v b 1371,158] Sale

Corporate Sacial !:Ilzspv:nl'l-:il:ﬁil!l,I

A1 Pakistan Cobles, Comporale Social Resporsibiily encompasses much more than social outreach programs
ardd is an irdegral pard of the vway the Company conducts s business. We belevwe thal we nead o male a
conscious effor 1o consider ard balance the inersst of al stakehclders, i particular the commurnity in which
wit livis and who lorm our customer base.




The Cormgany continues o play &n active ok in supponing socld ssctor programs and has always beenat the
forfront in its recoonition and iesporsiliy towards mesting society needs.

ket the cowrse of the yesr, the Company made & suestantial donation to the Amir Susan Chingy Foundation,
which is an nsitution mandarsd o undertake chandable aclvoes in Social \Weltare, Boucation and Hedth.
Fakistan Cables dso sponsorsd “The Amid Sullan Chinoy Chak® for the Instilute of Educatonal Develapment at
the Aga Khan University Haspital.

I mddition, the Company gave large decounts on ity products to chadtainke arganizations and philanthropic
projects thioughout the yesr which incudes S05 Children Vilages, Faimid Foundation, Ghid Ald Association,
Behbud sssocianon, Adam{es Foundanon, ete.

Quality & Technology

Pakistan Gables |5 committed fo strive for product quaity, excelent custormer senvice, nnavation and
efficiences. The Company reteates g commitment o consstently - delver enhanced value 1o customess,
thraugh continual mprovement of its producte and processas. Tre Company samefactodly cormplas with all the
requiFernents ef the 150 8001:2008 for all its products as cerified by BWEL LE

The Company has highly sdvanced Quality Assurance and PYC Labonatores which ane soudpped with the latest
equprment and anemannesd by professional and skiled parsornel who e engaged o check process varlankes
In every step of manufacturing precess, to ensure that al our final praducts ae i compllance with The relesant
Interraticnal specifications. Pakistan Cables is the anly cable manutactuner in Pakistan with medium and low
voltage cables that hive been socepted as woeld dass folowing the type testing and cerification of fs
prcchacts by KEMA hign vollage leboratory in dethedands.

Business Procass |rhﬁh‘.lu1lrl'|!ll"ll and Dﬂu’tldnpl'l‘lﬂﬁl.

Inproverent in business procestes s paamount for amy incstny 1o sty cormpetithe in today's market place.
The Corpany = continuoushy engaged in business process rE-engineerng actvities o oplimize its achbies and
penefit from the technological advances in operational, technical and endginesring functons, Cureant infatives
are underwgy That wil improve efliciencies sl escess wastiooes in the nesr fufure. Thass ingiathes have been
enhanced by the volvarrent of General Canle and is focus o Lean Maragemert.

The Compary has invested ina 2 MW rigeneration plant and & state of the at PYC Compounding Plant,
Triege plants wil ensure that the Company has unmterruptied power supply snd avalablitg of key e materials
at |lower INpUE costs.
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Infarmation Technalagy

Pakistan Cables continued B8 efforts 1o modemize and strengthen the Sompamy's 1T Infrastructure and sandces
diging fhe vear As pan of 8 comprehersve disasier recovery plan S Cormgany's information systens, a dissster
ecovery sie has been established within factory premises. Backup of all oritical 1T systerns will be deployed in
el -t at this D8 site 1o ensure avalanliny of systerns in casa of disastrous sEuations &1 1he rmaln site,

Crer Ihe course of The year, Pakistan Canles upgraded ite websie, The new webaie has been designed to
allow stekeholders easy aocess 1o a comperehensive amount of information an the Company. The webste
ncludes a medis center, catakoguees of products, technical Information and a detaled historica fimeline of the
Cormgaryy, amongst other feaiumes,

Sataty, Healih & Environmenl

Protecting tre health and safety of cur people and ensuring a healthy working emdronment B of great
mporance To Pakistan Sanles. The Gomparny (8 commiited 1o warkng fowands designing & warkplace that
miniizes work related rsks and socupational health and salen Your Company also laye grear stress on

wiranment protection. Plan operations are stricily contraled 1o maintain sate enviienment for workers ag wall
a5 e surounding community. Several measures have been taken 10 control pallution and to nalntain a clean
green and heathy envionment which indudes preventon of process 03 emission ino the almospiens,

recycling of weats heat and contiscus efforts 1o improee
greenery end malntain a clean emvironment Inand around the
factory through horticudture, betier housekeeping, etc. All
patentislly hezsrdous materid |s monfiored by the Company
to engure that best practces s folowed o ervicnmenial
pratection. For example, ey encdzing waste (s neutralized
prioy b0 discharge.
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Ireling wath management's ofvective, Pakistan Cables ecalved cerification e OHBEAS 1850012007
(Cecupational Health & Safety Management System) and 150 1400712004 (Envronmental Management
Lyatern) during the course of the year Pakistan Gables & the anly cable manutactures i Pakistan to achisve
these certificatians. The Company was alse amongst & handful of companies n Pakistan 1o recelve the
prestigious awand from thie Matioral Foeum for Ensdronrent & Health's &t 7ih aod Sth Ancesal Endranment
Excdlence Awards

I sdditicn 1o aur HSE intiatives, medical facilties are dsn prosided 1o al employess and the Company
operates an on-ste depensany with & full time doctor.

Az the Cormaaeny has its o Power Plant, with waste hest recoveny and vapoe shaoation ehilers; s able to
rore etficierly willze gas snd elecidoty, thus ensurng energy conganation.

Training & Human Resource Development

Aftracting and retaining the Dest talent & oritical Inenhancing s sustaineg any company's parommances. We
atrongly elieve that errgloyees s our greateat azests and tharedore continue 10 work 1o (b8 developrment. The
mian forus is on Human Resource Deveopment, taking into 2coount the industry nomns and accomglishments.
The Cormpaey continues 1o motivate s employess through proper placement, effective appralsal, emplayes
recagrition and shdls developrment programs to develop the most competent and challenging work Tore.

Your Company alaches grest mportance 1o raining a~d developrrent of Bs emplovess. The Human Pesource
Devdopment sctivites Tocus on mult-skdl raining and enhancing managedal compatencles. Gompeiency
mapping for kdentficaton of skill gaps snd tralnng weee infiaied curing the year Varkous IrEnNing progrems were
conductad uging varlous meathods toimpan the best instructional tecrniguss, like an the ok, In-house training,
joby mtation, serminars, workshops, eic.

Stafl Relations
The fotal nurmber of employess a5 on Juns 30, 2011 was 444, The rdabionshlp with the employess at all levels

rerrsained cordial and conducive throughout the year. The Union-Managermen relations contireed to be Mendy
and dusirial peace prevalled during the year under revas
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Audilors

The present auditons, M, KOG Taseer, Had & Co., have retired aad baing diginle, heve ofisred theimaahes
Tor re-sopointment. Tre Audit Sormmittes and the Board of Directoes have recommended Thelr reapooniment
a5 auditons-of the Comgany 1or the vear ermding Juns 3], 2012,

Business Risk and Challenges

Valatility in priees ol Metals

Your Company 8 expoesed 1o luchuatons in the prices of metas, partcularly of copper, which have ristorically
attecied ouwr operating results. To the ewtent higher copper prices result in ncreasa b the costs of our product
we attempt o reflect the Rerease in the prices we charge cur custormens.  Simialy, a reduction in copper prices
= reflecied through lowes prices of ow cables While we historcally have been aide 1o pess on gl or part of
thase cost INcreases 10 our Cusiomers, we may be unable 10 do 5o at imes, dee o prevaling skwoown and
competion. In agcklion, as copper prices iNcrease, o customers may delay or decreass Ther purchases of
aur wire and cable, which could adwersely affect the demand for owr products. The Caorpary has
cornprehershe gk managenent, procssrement and hedging stiategies thal arsure that fluctuations in the
prices ol copper and aluminim o mot expose 1 1o losses.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Your Company is dso exposad to foreign exchangs sk a5 most of the raw materlals purchased ae imported
angd are dencminated in Torsign currency, manhy LS Dollars. Any sham 14l inthe vdlue of Fupee against the US
Dolar will Increase the coat of ow inpus, resuling In lower mangins.

Low qualily cables from uneorganized sector

The influx of kw qually cables from the unorganzed sector bas increased substantally cuing the last few
vears, Thia gitects manly the House-wiring and the low vollage segment as it & 1ed by low Tech unserupulous
manufachmrers wslng low quality and scrap raw matedal. Unless proper quality stendards are enforced, this
could afect cur sales.




Rish Azsociated with Invenlory

Cur business reguies v 1o mantan certain levels of Invertony, We must entity the dght mib and cuantity of
prcchacts fo kesn in our inventory to mest customes ordens. Fallure 1o do so could sdversely atfect our sdes and
prdit: Hoseess, IF our Inventory levels are 1o Tigh, we are arn risk that unespected changes in Circumsatances,
such &5 shiff nmarket densand o drop in grices, coudd have malerial adherss impact on the net realizable value
&l e invenony.

Increase in Compelition

Yodr Company anedates ina highly campetiive indusing To the exent easling o fubee comgetitors seek 10
grain o retaln market share by reducng prices, we may alss be reouiresd 1o bower owr prices, thereby adversdy
afterting our financial resulis.

Downturn fn Capital Spending by Customars

Sajority of cur products are wsed In canstrection, raintenance and operation of tacikties, engnesing, =nedgy,
infragiruciure, pefrochemical, rextle and fertlizer ndustries. The demand of cur products also depends onthe
capitdl spending levels of enchusers. Mary ol them defer capitd expenditures or cancel projects during
economic dowmiums Linil the economy of the country recovess, the demand tor our products may remain
woaEk, which coukd have an scverse affect anour resulis.

Oweral, your Company ts vigilant and awane of the riasks It faces ana has put in place an encompassing risk
maragement system in crder ta avold, miticate or tanstes rsks, where poesble.

Fulure Prospecls

Wiide the Compsry bac benefited from sustaned economic growth up untl 2007, the last few years have
remakrac challenglg. The year under reviss comtinued toowiiness uncertain demand for cables. We expect the
situation to remakn sirmdar untl the econormy Beging 10 recover and construction actidty picks un. Improwsd
prespects of Pakistan's econamy wil depend on the imglernentation of measures 1o address key problems
sich &8 persstent inflation, the energy crisds, law & ordern, secumly Baies s the budget deficit. The Ecanamic
Cutlock of Pakisten sdopted by the Annual Blan Coordination Cormmities shows that Pakistan's ecaonamy g still
fragile and that net wear's growth wil depend on the implementaiion of econormic refonms and policy. Growth
of GIOP for 200 1-12 5 fargeted at 4.2% with contribution of agrcultore, mesufactuing and serdoes sectors of
3.4%, 3.7% and 5.1%, raepectivaly
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The Jont Ciommittes of ICAP & IC3AAP selected Pekiatan Canles smongsf the winners of the Best Corponate
Feport fevsrd i the Enginesring sector for the year 2009, The Best Corporate Feport Awards are held anm
o encourage bettes financial repoing, fransperency and accountabdity, This s the thad time that Paki
Gables has been selected amongst the winners, highlighting the Compary's commibtrment to it sharehokders
throwghy traneparen financial reporting and coparae governarce bess practioes.
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e [irectars would like to place on recond Ther sincers sppreciation for the hard wiork and dedication shown
by the Management and Employees af the Campany thicaghout the yesr. On Dehall of the Basrd of Drectors
and Err@loyvess of the Company, we express our gratitude and sopreciation 1o all our vdued customers,
chgiibutors, dealess and Denkers for the frust and confidence reposed i the Cormpany and look Torward 1o thelr
continued suppart ad paticization in sustaning the growdh of Ehe Comgany in e Coming wears:
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| am proud to have been involved with Pakistan Cables since its inception. Having been linked waith the company
for 58 years, my identity has been defined by the evolution of the company. There is a certain pride that comes
with baing identified with a rich tradition of quality and customer satisfaction.




The Audit Committee
of the Board

CONSTITUTION

The Audit Commites {the Commities] s & Committes of the Board constiuted by 8 resolution of the Bosd
dated Jure 25, 2002, The Terms of Reference of the Committes |53 under:-

MEMBERSHIP

The Commitee shall be eppoired by the Boerd and shall comprise of net less than thiee mambers majority of
whom shall be non-executive Directors, Two memioers ghall constifute a quorum.  In cass f any member e out
af zountry then he can sppont any ather drector as his replacement for the pedod, howswer, such raplecermant
ghould be in & menner that the majonity of the membsrs of the committes shal Blweys consst of nor-executhe
dreciors. The percd of appoiniment shall be determined by the Board ‘whao shall heve the powers 1o remave
mermbars of add rew members at anytimes,

The Chalrman of the Committas who should b2 8 non executive director, shall be appointed by the Board.
FREQUEMNCY OF MEETINGS

Seetings of the Committes shal be held nat lees then four times & yesr.

ATTENDAMCE AT MEETINGS

The Committes, at its discretion, mey require the Cheef Exscutive, Fnance Direcior and -other Senior
‘anagement 1o sttend mestings and provide Information and explanations relevant to the Company and its
opefatons as-outlined belows. The Gommities may, again at its decretion, ask the Company's extermal auditors
1o attend maatngs end erawer questione relsting to the Compary's finencld controk and audit procedures.
The commitise may Bz imfe cther nor-executive Direciors 1o s meetings &8 appropriste.

SPECIFIC AND GENERAL AREAS OF ACTIVITY WHICH THE COMMITTEE 1S REQUIRED TO MONITOR
AND OVERSEE ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

The Audit Committes ehall,

a  be responsible for recommending 1o the Board of Directors the gopointrment of extermal auditors by the
Company's shareholdera and shall conalder sny questions of resignation or removel of external auditors,
audit fess and provislon by extermnal suditors of any service to the listed company In additon 1o sedt of
Itz financiel atstemerts,

Tha st Comemittos of iha Boara (3
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b detenmine appiopdale measues 10 saleguand the lsted Company's asssets

G review prelmirary announcenents of resuls price 1o publication,

d. redaw quarterly, nalf-pearly and annual financial statemeants of the Company, priot 18 thelr aporoval by
the Board of Directons, locusing on;

= rnaor judgrnental areas;

= cignificant adpstrmenis resulting from the audit:

* the golng-ooncesn aasurgtion;

= any changes in accounting policies and practices;

» compliance with applicable accounting standards; and

= cormgdisnce with listing regulations and ather stahsory and regulabary requirements,

e, taciiEate the external audt and conduct dacussion with extarmna audbons on make obssnations aising
trcam intesinn &gl fing audita and an any mstter that the auditars may wish to highlight in the snsence of
rnanagerment, whee recessan],

f.  mevies ol management lefter Esued by external sudiors and management's iesponse therata,

g. ensure coorcination between the internal and externa auditoes of the Gormaeny,

. pevlew the scope and estent of internal audit snd enaune that tre ntemal audit tuncilan hes adequate
resources and te appopriately placed within the Sompany

I consider major findings of intemal investigations &nd management's response theseta,

| ascerain that the intemal conitral Syetem nchedng feandial and operational controls, aceounting system
and reporting structure are adecuats and effeclive,

. review the Comnpany's statermenit on intescal coritrod systeme prioe 1o endoesernent by the Board of
Dreciors,

| instinge special profects. vakee Tor money studies or other investigations on any matter specied by the
Board ol Directorz, In consulation with the Chiel Exacutive and o consicder remittance of ary matter to
the extesral auditors or toany other extenal body,

. destenmine complancs with rdevesnt stalutery recuirements

n. whonitor covpbance with the best practices of corporate goverrance and identily sionificant Wolations
theseaf, and

o consider amy ofhes seus or matier a8 may be ssslgned by the Board of Directars.

REPORTING PROCEDURES

The Commities shal repon to the Board through 85 Crairman, |t may rase any mattss within 15 18rms ot
reference and may make comments and make propasas. The Secretany shall crodate the mirctes of mestings
of the Camimittes atter thesr appeasal by the committes Crainran 1o al memibens of the Bearnd,




Management
Committee

Tha miszon af the managemant Sommilles is 10 support the Chisf Exaoulive Oflicer 19 determing and
implement e Dusioess policies within the strinegy apgesvaed by hie Boand of Dinnctons.

MEMBERS

Chinl Executhve Difficar Chalmian
Craputy Chinl ExnGutive Membaar
Ching:lor Firsanoe Membuer
ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The Cosnmitles s neaprorestile for B Tollowing:
= Feview mallers / suggestions ansing rom Dperaticns Commiltes méstngs and taks decisions as
rapmEsary b improwe efficlncios, operaions, sstely, reduce cosls els.

= Dhsouess, define: and update HR polices

*  Appwose paramabons for annua norements and ex-gratia:

= Approse all promotions and Iransfers mlaling 10 managermies stafl,

*  femnign [askes 1o the Operations Comemilles g expand ior subtract] ther charlor

= Paview' & proposs annual budgel 1o the BOD:

o Rednw compay stralegy s Bs irmplementalion. mplement changes s requingd wilisin (he guidelines
approved by the BOD

= Explor ndsy seanues Bor business.

.

Take an any other tasks assigred Bl by ke CEOQ o Board Comemiliess.
= Dl with Bssues ansing Tram Infernal Audil investigations.

COMMITTEE PROCEDURES

Farmal mestings will be conducled on a manhly bass or mone ecpeently 85 ciroomslances diclate.

The Director Firance &5 the Seometany of the Management Committes. & record will be maintalned of the
et of the formal and informal meatings of the Management Gommilles: Mirdes of the mesting will be

cicufated 1o al mambers af the Maragement Commities wihin seven days o the meeting:
I Crchae 80 Yarm & quionom al lest 2 mermbers nesd 0 be present induding the Chied Execulive.

Manngeman Committoa |2
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Operations
Committee

The mission ol the Cperatons Committes is 1o sgpport the Managesment Committes in mplementing the
business polcies within the stralegy approed by the Board of Direclors

MEMBERS

Crepuly Chigl Exgcaive Chairman
Director Finance \ice Charman
Manager Finbancn hiermber Secrelany
hanufaciuring Manegsr =8
Prociaction Manzger Mz
Enginesaring Manags hbarmies
Hurnan Resourcss! | R, Mamager it
Manager Technical Mamoes
Marisger Malgrisls Iermites
Prodact Manager GWG Marmines
ROLE OF THE COMBITTEE

The Committes is resporaile for the following:

Blesvitrew it detal, ways 1o oud costs and resommaand the sames 1o e Managemant Cormmities.

Radvew in detal, waye to mprove efficiencies and reommend the same 1o the Menagement Committes.
Bpdeww progress of deparimients iowands ther mepactive annual Budgels jepoereses, oulpo, sales aloc).
Review progresa of depariments towands thesr reepactive annual goals.

Fevdiw safely measunes and recorn mand mprovesmints 10 fhe Management Cammithie.

Fevienw and monitor the supply chain end ensure raw matesel evailacdity for all preducts.

Rt st monilor wank in progriss and fnished goocs and Sake achions 10 contrd these.

Diefine and monitor Key Management Indicatars for eech departmant.

Resie shall trairting needs.

Identity capial imestment profects and proposs the same to the Manegement Comimittee.

COMMITTEE PROCEDURES

Fomal mestings &ra 1o bs conducted on a monthly besk or more frequently as circumstenoes dictate,

The Manager Finance la the Secretary of the Operations Commities, A record wil be mantsned of the minutes
af the Coweations Cornrmates. Minutes of the mesting wil be croubted to gl members of the Coerations
Comrrittza within seven days of the mesting. On approval, the minutes of the meeting &e 2ent to all members
of the Maragamant Cormmitisn.

Tha Operglions Committies may lorm sub commiltees as and when desmed noecessary. The Operations
Commettee may invte other memibers B3 and whan deemed necessery Bnd may exempt mambers fiom
rrtings by ane degrmed superleous.

In arder to Torm & guorum far the meeting, at least four members shall be present. |n the absence of the
Chakrnan, Director Finance will chair the rmaeting.




Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

For the year ended June 30, 2011

This statemant is being presentsd to comply with the Code of Conporate Govarnance contained in Regulaton No.
35 of listing regulatiors of Karachi Sdock Exchange (Guarantest Limeted for the purposs of establishing &
framework of good goverrance, whersby a listed company is managed in complisnce with the best practioes of
COTpOrate govermance.

The Compary has applied the principles conainsd in the Gode in the following manner

1.

The Company Bncoureges represantation ol mdependent non-sxecutive directors and dieciors representing
minority interasts on its Board of Directors. At present the Board ncludes two directors representing GiK
Technologes Inc. and one rapresenting State Life rsurance Corporation.

. The dirsctors have condimned that none of them iz sarving as a director in more than ten Isted companies,

ncluding this Company:

. All the reaicent directors of the Company ame ragistered as tapayers and none of them has defaulied in

peymant. of &y losn to &8 banking company, a OF] or an NEF] and none of them is a member of a stock
Exchange.

. [Dwrng the year thmee casual vacencies cccured in the Board on Movembar 23, 2010 ftwo positions) and

MNowemioer 24, 2010, Thess were filad on Movermber 28, 20770 (hwo positions} and Decamiber 13, 2010
respectiaty

., The Compary has prapared a 'Statemant of Ethics and Businesa Practices', which has bean signed by al

the drectors end manegsment amployses of the Comparny.

. The Boerd has devaloped a vision/mission statemant, overal corporate strategy and significant policies of

tha Company. A complete record of particulars of significant jpolices along with the dafes on which thay
were aoproved or amended has been maintaired.

. All the powers of the Board have bean duly exercised and decisions on malarial transactions, induding

sppoiviment and datermination ol remuneration and terms and conditions of amployment of the SEO and
othar exacutive diectors, hawe besn taken by the Boend.

The mestings of the Board weea presided over by the Ghairmen end the Board mat at least once in gvary
guarier. Whittsn notices of the Board mestings, along with sgenda and warking papars, wena cinculaied at
least sewan days before the mestings. The minutes of the meetings ware epproprately moondad and
cirudatsd,

. The diractors have been provided with copies of the isting regulations. of the Kerach Stock Exchange

[Guarantss) Limited, Compamy's Memorandum and Articles of Association and the Cods of Comporate
Gowernance and thay are well corversant with their duties and responsiblities,

<

cocmarcn [
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%

20.

.. Mo niw appantmant of GFO, Sompany Sscrstary and Head of Internal audit was made daring the yadr.

1.. The Cirsctors' Repor for this year has bean praparsd m complancs with the requinements of the Code and

fully descrines tha sabant mathers raguined to be disclosed.

. Thefinarcial statements of tra Company wera duly endorsad by CED and GFD bsfors appreeal of the

Board.

13. . The directors, CED and emecubves do not hold any intansst n the shares of the Company obher than that

digclosed in the pattern of sharsholdng.

- The Comparny has compbad with a8l the comporate and fnancid reporting requansments of the Codk.

. Thi Board has farmed an audit commetes. |t comprisas thres mamioens, of whom all ars noreersoute

directors including the chaiman of fhe commitiasa.

.. The mestngs of the audit commistes wane hald at least once eweny quarter prce fo appraval of irterim and

final results of the Comparw and as requinsd by the Gode. The terms of refanances of the committas have
been formed and adwsad to the commities for complance.

. The Board has set-up an effective inlernal audit funchion.

.. The stahdory auditors of the Company havs confirmed that they hirse besen grven a safistactany rating undar

thes quality correl revew programme of the Institube of Chardersd Accourdants of Pakistan, that they or any
of tre partners of the fimn, Hreir spowses and minor childnsn do not hokd shares of the Company and that the
firm and al &2 pariners are n compliancs with Internationa Federation of Accountants (IFAC] quidslnes on
code of ethics as adopted by Institide of Crartsred Accountants of Pakistan,

. The stahstory auditors or the persons associabed with them have not besn appointsd to provids other

sanices except m accordance with tha sting regrdations and the auditors have corfemed that they have
nbeervad IFAD guidaines in this regand.

Wa confirm (hat all other material prncinks condairad n the Code including the mouiements relating fo
it pEety Iransactions haw bean complied wilh,

oo Bl s

TOANFID H. CHMOY Kanal &, GHIMNCY
Chaimman Grigl Executive

Date: Auguat 10, 2011




Review Report to the members on Statement of Compliance
with best practices of Code of Corporate Governance

Wie have reviewnad the Statement ol Complince with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Grvernance preparsd Dy the Board of Divectons of Pakistan Cables Limitad [he Cormpsy”) to comply with
the Listing Requletion of the Karachi Stock Exchanga.

The responsibilty for compliance with the Gode of Corporate Govermnance s that of the Board of Directors of
the Cormparn: Our responsibiity (810 review, to fhe extent where such compliance can be objectvely verified,
whathear the Statemant of Complisnce refects the stehus of the Company's compliance with the provisions of
he Gode of Gorporate Govermance and repart IF IF does not, A esdew is lmited primsacly o inouines of the
Company personrsl and review of various documants prepansd by the Company 1o comphy with the Code,

As part of our audit of financial statements we are requred fo obten an understanding of the accourting and
Internal cortrel systema sufficent 1o dan the audil and develop Bn eflective sudlt soproach. 'We have not
carmad out ey spacial revew of the imtermal control system to enable us to express an opinon as 1o whether
the Beard's staterrent on intermal control covers al controls and the effeciiverass of such inferna conirads.

Furthes, Sub-Reguation (ki &) of Listing Regudation Mo, 35 |prevously Regulation Na. 37) aatified by The
Harachi Stock Exchange (Suarentee] Lmited vide croular KSEM-269 dated 19 Jerwary 2002 requires the
Company to place betore the Board of Drectors for thein consideration and approval of related pady
trarsactions distinguishing bstween tranzactione carried out on terme equivalent to thoes that pevaled nam's
length trensactions end ransaction which are not executed &t arm's length price reconding proper’ justiication
for using such slarmate prcing mechansm. Further, all such transactions are also reguired to ba seperately
placed before the audit commitiee. We ars orly reguired and have ensued cormpliancs of redgquirement 10 The
exiant of epproval of related pary frerssctions by the Bosnd of Directors and plecemant of such transactons
petare the audit committse, We have not caeried out any procedunes to determine whether the redated pary
transactiong wers undartaken at arm's length price or nol,

Based on our reeew, nothing has coma to our attenfion, which ceuses us 1o bebsve that the Statemant of
Complancs doss not appropriataly reflect the Company's complance, in all matenal respecis, with the best
practces contained in the Code of Corporate Governancs as appliceble to the Company for the year ended

) e 2011,

weMG Tasaes, Hads Ja.

KPP Tassar Hed & Co.
Date: 10 August 2011 Chartered Accounianis
Hargchi.

Farviosy Hiport 10 $e mambers on Bxatameant o Sormplioren | gy
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Auditors’ Report to the Members

We have audited the arnaxed balance sheet of Pakistan Cables Limited ('the Company”) as &1 30 dune 2011
and the related profit and loss socoun, statemsnt of comprehemaive income, cash low ataslement and
statemant of changes i equity togsthar with the notes formmg part theesol. for the year then anded and we

state that wa have cblainsd dl the information and explanations which, to the bast of cur knowledge and belief,
ware neceseany for the punposes of cur audit.

lt t5 the responsibiity of the Comparry's management to establish and malntain a systemn of mtemal control, and
prepars and present the above said statements in conformity with the spproved acoounting standards and the
requirements of the Companies Croinance, 1984: Owr responslbiity is io express an opimicn on these
statements bassd on our sudi.

We conducted owr audit In accordance With the auditing stardards as applicabls in Pakistan, Theee stendards
raguire thal we plan and parform the sudt to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the above aEd
statarmente are fres of any materal misstalemsent. An audit noludes axamning. on &8 test basis, evidence
suppCIting the amounts and disclosures it the above said statements. An audt also inchsdes assessing the
accounting pokcies and sgrificant estimates made by managerment, as wall as, evaluating the overall
prasentation of the abovs sed Elataments. We-bebave thet owr medt provides & reasonable basis for cur opinion
and. after dug venfication, we raport that

ay  In our opnion, proper books of account have besn kapt by the Company as required by the Companies
COrdinance, 1924

) inour cpamon;
it the balance shest and profit 8nd loss account togsther with tha notes thaneon have baan drawn up in
conformity with the Companies Crdinance, 1984, and ara in agreement with the books of accour and
are further in acoordance with acoounting pdices consstently sppled,
il the axpanditure incurred dumng the year wes dor the purpioes of the Commany's business; and
iy the businese comducted, immetmants made and the expenditure incured during the year were in
accondanne with the objects of the Comproy,;

o inour cpmilon and 1o the best of cur nformistion and according 1o the explanations gven to us, the balance
sheat, profit and loss sccount, statement of comprehsnsive income, cash flow statsment and statarmant of
ch = in equity togathar with the notes forming part therecd conform with approved accounting
standards as spplicsols in Pakistan and give the néormation required by the Comparnias On:lnanca THE,
In the manner so recuired and respactively give a true and fsir wew of the etate of the Compary's affairs a=
at 30 June 20711 anad of the profit, cash flows and changss in equity for the year than ended; and

dl  in our ocpnion, Zskat deductible at source under the Zakat smd Ushe Ordinance, 1980, wae deducted by
the Company and depesited in the Cantral Zakat Fund establshed urder section 7 of that Crdinance.

Eea Togacs ﬁﬁc{ﬂjj&

D! 10 August 2001 KPMAG Tasear Hadl 4 Co.
Chartorad Accoutiants
Harechi Marher Saleam

facion” Rooar 1o fho Momoors [




Pakiston Caliles Limited Arnud Bepait

Balance Sheet
As at 20 June 2011

EQUITY AMND LIABILITIES
Sharg capital and reseryes

Shani capital

Shiame perarmilm msent
Ganeral reseras
Urappropnidted prof

Surphss on revaluation of land and
Enildivggs - nol af {ax

MNorm=current liabilities

Long-lerm [cans

Duferred liakidity for stalf gratuity
Other long-tenm employss benafils
Creferrid tan liskdily - et

TeAal non curment Ebities

Current labilities

Currenl porion of leng=tem loans
Trade and ather paables

Shoart lerm borrowings

Mark-up ascroed an

bank bormasings

Total pument Rablites

Ganlingercies and cormmitmests

Total sguity and liabilitins

[t

Lrm n a RelN R e 1]

i
10
1

2011

2010

(Rupesas In 000}

204,823
527.800
471,600
89,584
1373517

595,849

26 875
21,102
12,597
138,724
198,298

84,083
441,990
964 B55

8,383
1,538,111

3807776

214,823

455,000
449,190

7813

GR0,B45

3,640,840

Thea annexed nates from 1 to 40 form &n I'".Eg"d' part of tneee {inancial etatements.




ASSETS

Man=currenl aseels

ol

Property, plant and egquioman 14
Irwsimend s I Ass00Rkes 14
Ling-tarn kans 15
Lewigp-ter rily deposis

Todal non Gumrenl assels

Cwrrenl assels

Boms and spangs 16
SEapeken-iracs 7
Trade chibils 18
Bhort-term loans and advanoes 14
Short-tarm depesits and Drepapmers &l
Caher receivabl 21
Achvance tax - ned ol provisons

Cash and bank Balanoes 22

Total curenl assols

Total asseis

Bplassc

Kamal A. Chinoy
Chief Executiss

Haroun Rashid
Diractor

2011 2010
(Rupees in "G00}

1,581,533
111,877

24,972
1,322,151 o

478,808 E36.040

5,002 11,630

3,208

251

216,769

10,394

1,858, 162

Aslam Sadruddin
Finance Dactor

e )
Balance Shm =




Pakiston Cables Uimited Aroud Bepon 2011

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 30 June 2011

Nota FLR] 26
(Rupeess in '000)
Mil sakes 23 4,056,391 3,708,847
Cost of salés 24 {3.576,776) [3,356.408)
Gross profit 519,615 12,4
Saling costs 25 [v61,885)
Adrnivistrathve expenses 26 {101 660
[263,545)
256,070
Oahor aparatiog s aF (17,127
Db apeating Rnoome 28 11,730
[5,397]
250,673
Finircn axpenses 20 [95,932)
Ehare al oralil from associnteg 7,941 a.0a2
Impairnest |oss on o rwesiments |'1ﬁ,|:|l:|&:| -
Profil before Income tax 146,682 52,308
Tamatkon al [&1,000) (G, 800
Profit for the year b5 682 i-\.li i
{Rupeas)
Eamings per share - basic and diluted a 212
The annesed notes fom 1 6o 40 fomm an rtegral part of thess tinancal etaterments.
Lo b b
' -

Kamal A. Chinoy Haroun Rashid Aszlam Sadruddin
Chied Exscutive Diracior Firance Director




Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2011

201 200
[Rupsss in *000)

Prafit sfter 1ax for the vas
Citrear compirehenshee noomes

Tetd comprehenshe income for the year

The annssed notes from 1 b 40 form an integral part of thesa tnancial stataments.

-

Kamal A. Chinoy Haroun Rashid Aslam Sadruddin
Chief Executive Diractor Financs Cractor

e B e T

~d
2
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Pakiston Cabiles Umited Arnud Bepar 2011

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2011

Hote

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cish generated from oparations
Grahaty paid

Fingrce gapensas pad

Taxes paid - net

Long term koans

Lomg term ssounty deposis

Met cash flows from operabng activibas

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Fiwad capital sxpendibura

Sale proceeds on disposal of fued assats
Irtarest racsivad

Dirvidsnds recened

Met cash flows from imasting activiiss

sy q

13.1.2

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Procesds from issuance of ordindry shares
Repayment of loang term lnans

Met mceass in shar-term flrance
Dirvcisnds paid

Net cash flows rom francing actvites

Net ncreasa/{decreasal m cash and cash equivalents

Gash and cash sgunelants et beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalants at and of the year

a3

21

2010

(Rupees (n OO0}

155,817
(B28)
{107,527}
{50,146)
{1,157
(188)
{4,029)

(34,217)

547,800
(253,226)
45,047
(31,774
7847
6.480

{338,040)
[11,560)

The annesed notes fom 1 to 40 form an ntegral part of these financal slatements.

ot M R

Aslam Sadruddin
Firanca Cracior

Kamal A. Chinoy
Chief Exacutve

Haroun Rashid
Diecchor

(267,982
(2873
(173,546
(124 661)
402

Lo

(62 440)

(30,204
1,707

2300

(35,202

(115,577
719,716
147.341]

Suisk, HY
JH45|

(307,185

i




Statements of Changes in Equity

%

For the year ended 30 June 2011 Share  Share premium  General Unaawoﬁtﬂilud Total
capital resarve reserve pro
(Rupees in 'D0D0)
Balsnoe as at 01 Juby 2006 214,823 - 436,000 67,818 718,241
Total comprebsnsne income for the year s E 5 45,506 A6, 506G
andad 30 June 2010
Transactions with owners rscorded dirsctly o
squity - Fnal cash dividend for the year
anded 30 June 2005 - - - 48,2904 48,2504
Transfer o genaral razarve for the )
yaar anded 30 June 20049 5 = 15,004 (18,0004 -
Transfer from sumples on reveluation o - -
bulding - nat of defarmed tax = = - 3,356 3,366
Balance as at 30 June 201 0 214 623 - A5E [0 40,190 718,812
Totel compretansive income for the year
andad 30 Jjure 2011 5 - - Bo, 082 BE, GE2
Transactions with owners recorded
directly in aquity
Final cash dwadand for tha year endad
20 Juna 2010 - - - (32,194} (P 104)
Issue of 7,000,000 crdinary sharss of Fs. 10 aach ;
at sharg prernium of Bs.75.4 par sharg TLCCO 527 B - -
e o B - [EEREE
Transfer to genaral resarve for tha year anded
30 June 2010 - - 16,600 16,6000 -
Transfer inom surphis on revalughon o
bealding - nst of defarred tax 5 E 5 348 3416
Balance as al 30 June 2011 284,623 527,800 471,500 9,554 1373.517
The annesed notes from 1 fo40 Ewm an integral part of these fnancial statemants.
Kameal A. Chinoy Haroun Rashid Aslam Sadruddin
Chipl Exocuthe [Hrectar Firance Director

Slmomants of Changas in Equity | 21
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2011

T

21

22

2.3

LEGAL STATUS AND DPERATIONS

Thex Pakistan Cables Limiteg he company] was ncorporgted in Pakisten a3 a prvate bniled  compay on 22 Apel
1953 andd in 1955 1 was converad inte & public mited company in which year | dso obitamed a listng on the
Karachi Siock Exchange. The Cormgany |8 engaged B the manufaciuting of copper ods. wines, cables and
comduciors, akemirium esbivson profles and PYE con oS

Thix risgeslered office of e Comisiny & Siusnd al B2 1 H51TE. Karachi, Pakistan.
Dhng thes wéar, Mes. Gererpl Cable G, & Forfure: 500 Company incorporalicd g lhe Linlled Stafes of Amenca
@ irmegted in equity ol The Comipany theough Thesr subsidiary G |f.1,,‘|'l|'l-c'.‘\.\)-&'§l'!$ Ine., by way of purchase of

000,000 ordivary sharas, which & 24.68% of The incredsad shand (:gﬁltﬁ #l @ sabscriphion price Gl nepo el
off IS0 1 paor gharne.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement af compliance

Theee Treancial sialenonts Fave been preparcd naccordancs with approved actouning stancards a5 auplk:al}k" [ 3]

Pakgstan. Approved accounting standards comprse of such Infermationd Financid  Beparling Slandardls (IFRS)
s Iy Ing Interruationg Accounting Standards Board a5 are nolilied gndar the Comgpanies Ordingnee, 1884,
provigions of and chrecinees issued under e Companies Ordingnae, 1984, In case e merls cificr, the
provisees of, o directives Esosd undes e Comganies Credicance, 1984 shal proval.

Basis of measurement

These inancial ataiements have oo prépaargd ndes e histoncal oosl oomwention emcept thad 1he larpd
oudding are-stated at revatusd amounts, bess accomuatad depresiation and imgaiment kessos. il any.
Functional and presentation currency

Thegs lirancal stalerments gre presentad n Pakesiani rupes which s he Gompany's Tunctionsal cumaney, Al inancal
mlorrration presended in Pakisiar auges has Been rounded off fo the nesrost thousand.
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24.3

24.4

245

24.6

Use of estimates and judgoments

The preparation of frandal stalements in conformity with approved accounting-standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requines
the managamanl to make judgmente, ealimalos and eapumptions that afiect 1he spplcalion of accountng policles and tha
repxrind ammoands of assebs, iablitios, income ard expenses. Actual resulls miy dffer om thess estimates.

Eslimates and undedying assumplions are reviewsd on an ongaing bass. Revisions (o accounting eslimates are recognised
Inthe pesiod nowhich the eslimate i reviaed il he revision aflects anly that penod, o In The period ol the reasion and Tutus
pancds if tha rovision affects both curant @ iiure poeriods.

dudgmants mada by management in the application ol approeed accountng standards, as applicatde in Palkistan, thal Fas
significant eflect on the: financid slaterments and ostimales with a significant iek of meteral sdustiments in e dune pears
an as follmws;

Income taxes

In making the astimales for iIncorme taxes curmently payable by the Company, the management considars tha current ncomea
Last b e the decisions of appelate mithomties on carlain igsuea m ha past.

Staft retirement benefits and staff compensated absences

Ceriain acluarial assumpliong have been sdopted as disclksed in these fnancial statoments (o actusdd vakation of lunded
pansian.and unfunded graluity schames {nale 7.1) and compensated absensces Changas in thess assumplions may offec
the kanlity under these schemes in guranl snd fdue years.

Trade and other debls

Imperment kas aganet doubtiul rada end other detils s made on judgemental beals, lor which prosssaon may cbifer in tho
futums yesars based on the aclual exparances. The diference in provision if any, would Be recogresed in the ulure years.

Proparty, plant and equipment

The Company's managemant delermings the- estmated usehd fves and relaled doprecition chamgs lor its plant and
equlpment. The eslimeles for revelied amounts of land and bulldings s basad on & waluslion carred o by external
professional valuer of the Compary. The Gompeey reviews the walue of the assels for possibk: mpairmant an an annsal
basis. Ay changs n he eslirates in ulurs yoers might afiect the camying amounts of the regpective llems of property, plent
and equipmants wilh a comesponding effect an the denreciation dharge and impgairmant.

Stock in trade and stores and spares

The Compary roviews the rol realzable value of stock in trade and stores and. spanas to assess any dmrution in
reapective carmying vakes, Any changa in the ealmses in fuluee years imight affeal the cemang amounts of atock in leads
arl slores and spams with a cormespondng effiect on the peo@ and loss aocount of thase futuns years.

Investment in associates
The Comparny dedermings thal a significant and prolonged decling in the fai value ol ils Peestrment in associates balow its

cosl s an abjective evidence al imparment. The impairmant loss s recognsed when the carrying amount excesd the higher
of fair vakes less cast bo sl and valuein uss.

hictns fr tha Firancial Statmanes (24
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a1

Standards, amendments of interpretations which became effective during the year

Cairegg W e corlain amendroents 10 Steeciards @ now ndeprtations Decime affectg howna
Wy i v By eialerial effect on e Fneecial statemnts of s Comgany.

Mew ( revised accounting standards, amendments to published accounling standards, and
interpretations that are not yel effective

Thi Tidktarg shanclardss, senangdmants sod mberpeatationg of approved socounting stindsecss are only ifactg
foar anrnsal periods baginneg om the dabes. specifed Delow. Thesa standacts ara ailbar nol mlevad 10 e
Campany’s operalions or am nol sepedchod 1o faee sgnificant impact on e Companys inamcial stabemants,
el ban inenissod] discksuns  oerlsn casas:

Prosenttabion of [ems of Olher Gomprbensase [nocmn (Amendments 10 185 1 Presentation of Financisl
Stamerumds) alfecive for annusl penccs Becinimg on or afe 1 Jule 2002,

1455 18 Ervployen Barwls [amendied 201 1) allecina for anug poencds on o alher 1 Januaey 3013

Pragpgymants o @ Mninwm Funding Feauiremant [Amendmants B IFRIC 14] afactiva lor aroosl peiods

Eagireing on or alter 1 Jstusny 2011,

A5 24 Relaled Party Declosueans {oesec] 20060 alfoctive far anmaal periods begioming oo araller 1 Jarsary
2011,

Drslogunis — Transhers of Frarsal Assels [Amandmants 1o [FRS T atlecive for anug] pencds Besginnirng an o
alter 1 July 2011.

IFRS 7 Frarcid nstnrmets Disclosings afbclive b el pemods baginring ot or ofter 1 Jimgary 2011,
SUMMARY OF SIGHMIFICANT ACCOQUNTING POLICIES

Thih acscuntrg poldess sl ool Below himes bear gkt consstonlly 10 e eriods prsse i in those fngocia
slalermends
sl 5

Invesiments in associates = equily method

Irmsirremits in associabes whane The Sompany bas signdcid miflumsce bl not control ower 1he frescial and
Grawaling . policies are accoomted for usng eduity. basis of accouniing, under whsh T ivestments -in
associates @ inlidly rmoogrised &l cost i the carrying amounts an ingraased or decregsad 10 mcogniss he
Commipary's shamd of e profit o loss ol this assocstes alter the date of acoquisition, [ess rmparrend [osses, i
army. Thr Cormnparny's shine of the profit or loss of the assocales s moogrised in the Compans pralil or loss.
Cisrrdions mecehd from assodales rocuce B carnying amount of s investment. Adjustmeants 1o the
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3.3

cirryingg amaunts aro st made Tor changes in e Compam's proparlicnabe inbanest n P aussodilbes arlsing
Tram ghangos in the assocabes’ aquity thal bave nob bean recognised in the associstes” peodil or 1065, The
Cornpany's shaen of those changes is recognised dineclly inoequily of the Comparn: Gan / Jossh on Sl o
e irnesbmaits, Ty, e woogiesecd i thb period of sale. Tee carrying amaut al e eveesimend 5 s
Tar irrgaggrment, by companng s recoearatde amount higher of vidua in use snd faie vake loss costs 1o selywih
A5 mrryineg amcnt ared loss, & any is rﬁ[:ugmﬁﬁd i T profl - snd oSS acoont.

Stati retirement benefits
Dhalineesct biaelil plans

Thas Comptry’ oparadess @ dofined Bonafil Tunded. pecgion scharrst for all perrmesnant arnplossss whio s in the
manggerenl cadng and the eoculivi dractons.

Ir additicn, this Company opdrales an unfunded gratuty scheme, for al pecnanent amolosas obber than thosa
e by Bl pesresicon Tund s,

The Company' s chligation under tha pension and graluity schemes is determized Throgh achsrial vlketions
carried aul under 1T "Progeclod Lind sl Mathod™. Actusrial valualicns g concuched aooualy ared e latast
valusibion i conducled o the Dalanoe sheet dabe (30 Jorg 200 1) Achurial gaing and losses aniEng doring
W yetiar @ i fuedidd i incame cammantly, Past semvicn os) ressudbing from changes 10 defined beosfl plang ta
trm axterd Ehe benalits fne albady vested i recognised immecdately and remaiing otrecognesed pist Serece
oot is moogrsed ps an espenge on a straight-lre bass over The ivgrage period il the bene@s bacomib
i hedd.

Dalinexct confriautian pAan

Thie Campiey alsh operalos b rocognised priseckes] fund  scharme for s amployees. Equal moanthly
corfriaulions dare racks, Bolh by Ve Company and thia srployesss, b0 the fund &1 e rata af 10% of Basc pay
o dpmiess olowenco.

Financial liabilities

Fwancial [ighilties inchae ktg-tenn |oan, short-lerm borrawngs, rade and ol payatiles and mark-up
acroedd on bk b-’_)frl]l.l.'r'-gt,'. Al fimervcal [sakilfics. g mecocrisod inilialy ab Tair vidu less dirsctly alfributatda
Iransactions cosls, iDany, and sdsequently rmeasured gl amdarlised cost wsng offecive nbeest ride method,
whare goplicatde. The Compaty dorecocnises e financial liabilities when 1 caages o be a party 1o the
coniriciugl prosEons al sud Rstrurments,

Wit e Firancial Stotomaes | 5
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Taxation
I b cn b profit o Jods Sor Hh wisar cormpmsess cumanl anc difiermd i
Curmanl

Prosdsion for curent Becaion i fhe accoels & based on Gt income af the curment sateg of Biation atlar
larkirg b caoun] B seailab o baw CracHs and Las rabiies,

Deferrag

Diewrid ti b rooognisod siceg e Dalance shest iabdity method e sspect of all lermporiey diferoncas arising
frawmy clffermnces Detwisen thi carmdng amount of assels and liskdites in e francal statamants and thelr b
hase: Ths & recognisad on the bass of e axpected maneor aof e reslEalion or selflsrmed of e carrying
srnoun! of assets and labiliies using the tax rates snacted o substantzly enacted.al th balace shes dale.
Dl Gas gbsils arn recogrised 10 e exdant thal 1 is probabile Tl Ruiure baockaky orofil will e availatze
waainet which thi cechsctinge tenporany difigrences oan e olilsed. Deforoed fax assoels am acaced fa hi
axbent thal is no longer probabde that e elated tax benofil will Be realised. The Gompany also recogrises
ahfirrecd o fiztadity on surplus on revakeation of e assels whch s pdjusted Bod the related surplos in
scoondance with (e iunemients of eenationa] Accountng Stardard 12 ' ecorie T,

Praperty. plant and equipment

Propery, plant and equgsmant aee stabed 8f cost |ess scoumulited deoreciation and impaloment [csses, I[any
guepd that buldings are stated ot realued amount ks acourmdated dopreciation and imperrment losses, d
arny, wie land is staled ol revalued amount Jess rnpairment josoes, e CapRil work=n-procress s stated
M cost pocurtdabed to the balinon shisel date ess impairment [osses, 1 any, Cost ol kasahold Jand is nol
arnorised since (e ke s rodwable at noming prceal the aotion of Ths lessoee.

DigwracEition i charged fo incorme appling the siraight i refhod wieee By e cost of s assel & wrilten off
v its estirngted usalul liie. Deprecalon on addition i chianged bom the month the assel is aadable ke use
while in causer of chsposal it & charged wolo ha ronth of dsposal.

Surplus on rivsluation of bulding o the exdent al incrermietl deprocislion chargod B on is ransfened fom
Stk o rvabkmlion af Eraldig 1o mtnned sarmngs nsprepnatid profit, sel of delinmed s,

Exporuditurn iniurred subseguent fo the nitial acgqustion of asset s captalised only wisen A noeases the i
SCON0ITG lvas ermbooied i e R of above assobs A attur axpenditung i recogrised o e oralil e loss
OO A5 BN axpansh s g uming,

i and |esses on disposal are nckacked i ncome currenihy
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing oosts and raoogrisad @5 an expanss ity L pancd in which thess am inGurmad, aecool Hhal thoss
witich ane ciracily attributabde ¥ e acqusition, constroction ar production of 2 GQualibdng asset e a0 oS
that necesganly ok @ substanbial pericd ol bime to get aody for s mtenced use or Sela) ame capilalised oy
st of thair ot af that assat.

Blores and spares

Sborgs and. spacas ae staod o lower of cost el nel reaksable vaker Cost & detarmined wbing wekghted
aviwage midhod. bems perangit s valoed &l oost camprising imoice value g oiher chianges paid theesan:

Slock in trade

Thissl are valued al lower of cost and hel ealrable wiue. Cost s determinid unche e weighted oarags
bnses, Oost of work-irFprocoss @ Rnished E;Qﬂlj:_; gorgiels ol direol maledals, lpbour a2 anplicaklo
production owerbesacds. Mol malizable value sgnilies the estimated saling prce in the ordinary Course of the
brsngss ess-astimalod Cost ol complation and selbng o

[tz in-treeesil ane valued & cost commprising mvoce value phes offse charges paid hereoan op o the Dalance
shenal dalo.

Serap s valued ol estimated realizatle valus.
Financial assets other than investments

Financial agsats indudees trade debts, Gher recosdsablas, ans, adviancas-and capdsils. Thase b mcodgnised
irftidly @l fair vahae plus direcily sttibutable Trarsaction costs, iTamy ared subsecuantly rmeasurdd al ama isasd
il uging ofaclive intorest rafo mathod i§ applicatde, less provigsion Tor impairmmend, iF @y, & prdgion for
impainmen is established it e is obiechhse ivickenca that the Compsany will nol De e abdo 0 Colbect all arognts
ol accarderdg Lo the deigire] berns of edavinkes. The Comnpany descognisas e Tneecia - pssets wihen i
cstns b a party 10 he conbrachsal prosigiong ol such assals.

Cagh and cash equivalents

Casdy and cish gouivalents tompriss cish and Bank Dalances. Short beern runnieg Toances that ans rmpayaEik
o irmand and form & imegra pad of the Company’s Gash managament am induded &6 a componom| of
st i cash eduvalents ke b purpcse of he staborma of cash lows.

hicins fr tha Firancial Starmans (25
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3.13

Foreign currency translation

Trargactions iy fomign curanees s seorded in Pakistan rupoes & the rtes of exchange prevalica on e
chata of Irarsaction. Menstary assels o [k in fomign cormencies ae mpoded in Paksled rupees o1 e
rites af esechiangs nuding 21 the balincs shes) date. Exchangs gains ond losses on translation am incleded in
N curmnthy

Revenue recognition

Revarns from saky of goods & messumed @ Tae ke o the considesalion rcamed o receiaike. The Gomgany
records rvenue from sake of goods an dispalch of goods (o A5 ouslomens.

Impairment

Firanicel] assats

A fing assal & assassed al eoch balance shes date to detorrmine whistber there is any objpctive gWoence
Thust W & imgained. A ingncial ssse is considonsd b0 B mmpared 0 objective aidencs indicates: thal ane o mong
vl Bien Rl 0 neastive alfect on s estirnatod e cos ows of that asset.

Incavidusly sgrlicant ingreial assels ar tested for mmpmrment on an noddual Bass, The remaning nsid
assls are pesessed colectivily in grouns thal shang sinilar crsc® gk characierstios.

AL Imptirmdnt (e i mcognised in poalil o fags. An impalrment [oss e eaaesed §ihe sl can e
refated abjpctively 102 evenl oocurming after the imaammant 1055 was recogriged.

Mer-financal assels

Th casrying amoget of this assots arm rimsed @ e balnoe sheet dato o oetermine whether thire s any
indicaton af imgainment. I such ndcalics sy, he asset’s recowsably amount is estimated 1 ok 1o
ciberrring i ident of irpairmant kags. if ary. Impairnen ek an rmoognised i edperss inopralil snd oss
acsount. The recowverable amount i e higher of an asset's fair value less costs (o sel and vake in wse.

Provigions

Prowbsions srm racoghised whn th Compsing hag @ presenl gl or constuctvg cbligation asa resull of past
avanits, it is probable Bl an oullkve of msouces enirodying eeonomic beoelits wil be recuired b setile the
chligation and a relabke éslirdato of e armount can bae made.




318 Otisetting of financial assels and labilities

Firanial assets and nancia leodities are only offset aod tha nel amount rported in e balinca shoed when
P s @ lagally enfordsatde rghl bo s ol th sogresacd g and T Company maads 1o el sbitlla on
b Basis, o 1o msakse e agsed and settls the ki simullanposhe.

318 Dividends and reserve appropriation

Dividancds ang ressnen appropriations an recogrizod notho peciod inowhich thage ane diclaad |/ approasd.

d. SHARE CAMTAL

20011 200 2011 2011
(HNumber of shares) (Rupees in '000)
Aulhor|sed
20,000,000 30,000,000 Ordinary shares of R=. 10 each 300,00
lzsued. subseribed and pald up
B,ATS.225 1475226 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 aach
fully pald in cash 14,752
174,775 Ordinary shares of A= 10 aach

|zzuad s fully pald for

congideration ather than cash 1,748
19,812,378 19,612,376 Circlinary sharea of As. 10 sach

|esuad &5 fully pald borees shares 198,123
28,462,378 21,462 378 214,623
21462276 21 .062,376 Opering belanca 214,623

Shares isausd during

7000, 000 - the yesr 1
28,462,376 21,462 376

214,623

Wtes fo e Firancial Stoomaees |B2
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4,1

Drificy Ut yizar, D cornparmy b ssuedd 7 000,000 ardingry st of Bk, 100 aach 1o G
Tewdwwcloges, corporgted, LLSA &g mantionsd in nobe 1.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF LAND AND BUILDINGS - net of tax

2011 20140
Own assats {Rupees In '000}

Leasehold land
Balarce asal July 01 B13.250

Dapreasat In sumplus on nevaluation camied ool as o 30 Juns 2011 -
613,250

Buildings

Resvaluation surplis over wrillen down value 31 beginning 104,756

Surplus arisieg on revaluation camied cul 8 a1 30 June 2011 3

Trarstermed to unapproprabisd profil in mespect o

incrarmantal deprecalion chargsd during tha

wear - nel ol defemed fax [3.356)

Balated chstermed o [billty of nomemental deprecialion

chargged durirg the year 11,807
106,982

Ralated chsterred et kit a1 beginning of the year (38, 204)

Relatod deferred G liakxily on revaluation ciemied out

as al 30 Jure 2011 -

Loss; Related toinoremental depraciation charged during thi year 1.33_?
(38,387




LONG=-TERM LOANS = Secured

2011 200
(Rupsees in 'DBO)

Loane from banking companiss 110,958 354,184
Cumant partion shown under curment liakdties (&d.083) vy s
26,875 250,858

Al long term loans are secured against iypoteecation of spectc dems of plant and machinery.

The
loane

201001 3.30% ta 14, 10%). The matunty penod of these
12T Ociober 2000 10 16 Juns 2014).

of rrark-up on thesa lnanrs rangss from 14.75% to 15.15
anges Detwessn 06 August 2011 o 11 Decamber 2013 (2014

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS = defined benefit plans

Thie detals of the actuaarial velugtion under te araecied unit credit mathod ag at30 Jums 2011 for funded pengian and
urifuncled gratuity echemes are as folows

Actuarial assumplions 2011 2010
Pansion Gratuity Pensicn sty
’ B T T
Dlispount rats 3 13
Empected rate of salary increass 10.86 10.85

Expected rate of return on plan assets
Pension incrazse

Wttt Firancial Stomaees |52
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T.2

T.3

T4

7.5

2011 200
Pension Gratuity Parsnn Gratudy
Balance sheet reconcillation [Rupees in ‘000) IR i O
Falr value of plan azzets T3 175,245 21858 -
Prazant velue of defined benefit cblgations 7.4 (168,2438) |25, 556
Met eazeat £ {labling 6,957 [13,868)
Changes in fair value of plan assels
Fak vako as al 1 July 219,391 186,153 -
Expacied soburr an plas sssos 28,522 23 493 -
Blot actoaarial dess) / gain (&, 900) 45974 =
Banafils paid (103,582} 4,497 -
Coriribtion 1o fured 35,814 10 ?{i-'i -
Fair vak a5 3l 30 June _ AThEAS 218581 2
Changes in present value of defined benefit abligation
Cieliggation as at 1 Juby 197,114 18 50
DUl Safeicn oSt 10,434 1,464
Irtnrast oot D4 BEG
Actzaral loss ¢ fgsEn) 5,539
Banalils paid {4,457
-!'Mig:uhm a5 al A0 Junn 233.256
Amounts recognisad in the profit and loss account
Curment sendos oosl 10,104 10,434 1,484
Interest cost 29,836 24,365 2,165
Expected returm on plan assels (28,522) [23,4535) 4
MNet aciuanal lpss / (gain) &,578 it 158
12472 <461




2011

200

Pension

Grafuity

Panskn Grinlly

7.6 Recognised asset/ (liability) {Rupees in "0} Rupemas in 00O}

Balance az on 1 July [RER ] 11,881)

Eupenes racogrised {14,992) 12,1374

Paymente during the year 5.1 10288

Company's assat / lisolity) at 30 June 3560
7.7 Actual return on plan assets T8 46T #
7.8 Fund investments composition [ fair value of plan assets

(In percentage)

Delot rstrurments B7% o

Equity A% -

Gash % 2
7.9 Historleal Infarmation 201 2010 2009 2008 2007

[Rupaas in (0

Fair value of plan asseis 176,245 He3m 185,133 196,408 140,828

Prasant vilue of the detined

nenafit abligation (168,391} 251,480 1187 458) (155,432}

Deticit in the plan (32,058 _E.0en _15.a04)
T.10Experience adjustments

- an plan assets 2% it -2 -

= an plan kablites 2% - Fie 1%
8 OTHER LONG -TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

This repeesants ancrud for staff compeneated ansences and ncludes liatslity n eenect of key manament per eonne amounting

ter Re 0S8 rmillion (2010: Re.2.750 milion).

hictns fr tia Firancial Stamanes (59
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DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY = net

Tawable lemporary differences
Acclavalod tim depreiation
Surpius o realusticn of Dulding

Deductible lemporary differences
Prowigion for stall sebresri] aned ol Becialils
Prizvgion for doubithul debils

Prigvigion fe slom-moang shomes and sparnes
Privasion ke empor liesss

Cammed forecangd B |Osses ol

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Gkl

Al e

Ateances orm cusknmes
Doty from disdrinions
Payabpe bo stall peessicn lund
Payrabibe b stall prowicent func
Prigsigion foe npor |wsess
Baless law pavyilaln

Special excisy (uly paeatin
Wk s praflil particpation fund
Witerbmrs" walFare Tund

frcorme Lax dedictod af siurce
Lirsslgerrid civiciard

CAhees

o

2011

{Rupees in '000)

165,562
56.483
222,046

{7.388)
{6,783
{3.6A7)
(43,307)
{22.158)
{83,322)
138724

0L Thes inCludes roaeki-up Tree unsecund Daance of Bs. 0704 milion (20100 Rs. 01300 milion] fvabda to o related party.




0.2

0.3

.

114

Provision for impart levies
This répragerd s pronision for o Beais on s matanals The rdneeman | n Has provsen duning thie year i 85 follows:

H 2010
{Rupees in II.'.ll,'.||:l]

[ s

97 301

Balgrice s on 1 July
Cwargpn for the wesar - nil
Balance as ai 20 June

Waorkers' profit participation fund

Balanok as on 1y B 400

Mark-ugn an Turds wilsad o e Company's busness o5 '22‘1

Allacation for i woar =
9.5a7

Berrouant pacd ko b fund -

Baanon as ot 30 June -—-E;ﬁig-l"-

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From banking companies - secured

Huring fnancd unoer miEk-up SrandgsEments 144 248 434

St e finance : 10000

Fareign clrency import fnance 112 rI:l:.:‘E

—TT RS
1,214,552
PEAER )

Running finance under mark-up arrangements

The Compary has emanged shar-temn rurming fnancs {scilfies from certen Ganka. The overall faclity for thess nning finences
urider mark-up armengemants amounts o Re. 2185 million 20100 Re 2,195 milion). Tha rate of mak-up on the running fnance
faciitas ranges betwean 14.52% 1o 15,65% per annum nat of prompt payment rebate (20100 13.60% 1o 14.84% per snnum).
These facliies wil expie betwean 30 June 2011 to 31 Maroh 2012 and Bra renewanls:

Hctns o e Franckal Shisemoss g
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1.3

A

121

122

Fufﬁlgl"l currency |MP|'H‘I finance

Forsdgn currency impet rance tacilties are availabla from warkas banks amaunting o Rs. 1,845 million [2010: As 1,845
rrdlciny anvd ave repayable o different dates upto 22 October 2011, This facilty is & sl Bk of the overall f )
meEntioned n note 111 above.. These balances cary rark-up rangng trom 1.75% 10 3.5% per annurm (20710
2.50% par anmunj,

Other tacilities

The faciity for opereng letters of credt and guareniees as a1 30 Juna 2011 emounted to Rs. 2,760 millon (2010
A=. 2,875 milion) of which the amount remainieg unutlisad as at that date was As. 2,477 milion (2010 Rs. 2,626 milion):

Securities

The above arrangemants arz secured by way of jont hypothecabion over stocks, stores and spanss
and present and futue trade debls of the Company.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMM[TMENTS
Contingencies

al The Compary has issuecd to the Collector of Custorms post dated cheques amounting to As.1.245
milkon (2010 Ra. 4,887 millont-against partid exemption of mpor leves.

b} Bark guareniess amountng 1o Re. 269,232 milkon {2010 Rs. 181,157 million) have been guen 1o
vancus parlles for confract perfommance, tandar deposits, ate.

Commitments

al Aggregate commitments for capital expendiure as at 30 June 2011 emounted to Rs. 0380 million {20710:
R=.1.852 milion].

B Commitmants under ktlers of credil Tor the import OF raw materials, elo. inor-capilal agendibure)
i al 30 Jure 2001 amounted 19 Bs. 13432 milion (2010; Rs. 158.6 milkon.

PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2011 2000
[Rupeas jn "000)

Operating assats 131 1,560,444 1,623,400

Crpind work-in-progrees 13.8 1,089 1,987

1.581,533 [ERERNGREREY




S

2011
Cost | revaluation Depreciation Net book Rate
13.1 Operating assets Asatit  Additbons  Aevalustion  (Disposds) Asat 30 fsatdl  Forthe  (Adjustment)fsz 3030  valee s ot 1
Jully 210 [Adjusiment) Swrplus June 20M July 2010 year Ndisposall  Jume 2011 30 June 2011
{Rupees in "GO0}
Lease hold land-at
ravaked amount 613,250 - (&2,300) - - 590,950 - - - - 590,950 -
Building on leasehold land
at raveluad amount 238113 147 - 26,950 - 285,260 23,745 11,910 (35,655) - 285,260 5
Plent and machinery 1,270,704 21,802 - - = 1292506  BODBOE1 93,833 - 601,894 690612 B12&25
Cifica equiomani
and appliancas 53410 3748 - - {265) BE91D 38249 6,325 {255) 44,319 12691 12& 25
Furnibure and fitings 12,051 2676 - - - 18,627 5,889 1,426 - 7.314 8313 B812& 35
Wahicles 28.2%9 B,744 - - (4,024) 30,959 17,758 4,748 (8,024} 18482 12477 20
Looss tools 1440 5 L] L] & 1,445 1.022 182 = 1.204 241 20
3718126 35120 (22,300) 26,990 [4.279)2.253,657 _ 504,724 118423 (30,934) 673,213 1,580,444
2010
Cost / mvaluation Diepracialion Ml bocks Rt
Aea 01 Addiions Revdugton Deapesdtsl  Asat 30 Az gl Foriha [Dspazal Asal30  wehessal 5
Juby 200 Wgutmenl)  Suplus Juma 2010 Juky 2008 - | hra 30 e 3000
(Fupess i "[0D)
Leasehdd land &t
ravakmsd amount 813,260 - - - - 613,260 - - - - 613,250 -
Building on leasshold land
at revelued amount 238,123 E by A * 236,123 11,838 11,907 23,745 ]
Plant and machinery 1,240,801 23,452 E = 63 1,270,704 £18,180 W 527 (2646 508061 B12825
Offica eguipmant
and spplancas 46,51 4,148 - 15 {438 53,418 AT B {380 a8 12 &25
Furmnibura and &fings 12,702 251 = =¥ & 51F 1,278 & F B 12 825
P BT [ 28,383 43,271 5 = 14,500 4852 (1,385 1 20
Lo tools 1440 - - - H1F 204 = =
2AHS07 30883 C s SE2E7E 116271 (4424 584,

13.1.1

ol gkl vaue. The valuation has rmsadied inoaddiiond oet seplos of Bs. 202345 milkon bedon s

T maqabosatcn Ol ledsobold land and Duelding wiss camind oot on 30 Jung 2011 by WS, Ighal A Nanied & Gou professonal valeees an e Diasis

Hied there been no revaluation, the camying amounts of leasshald lend and bulkding swoald bave been B EE010; NI ard Rs. 102,881 million
(2010; Fs. 110358 rrellon) reapectvely &30 Juns 2011, undeprecsated surphus on bnd and budding amounted to As. 752,364 milion

20441 B 747,242 mdlon).

KWiles o ha Firancial Sloemens g
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13,12 Detals of Tvod assets dispossd ol durieg (e year ane a5 Sllows:

Assals Cosl Accumulated Mot book Zak Maode of Purchaser
depreciation valie proceeds disposal
[Aupeas in '000}
e of rul ook o
oedow A, 50000 each 4,279 o270 - 3,187 recoktation UANCLIS
FISUrANCS
2011 4,279 (4,279} 3.197
200 4,474 i A4203 a1 1,707
1313 Daprecirion hig besn alocited a5 flows:
2011 2010
{Rupees in '000)
Dk oo saleg ok 106,350
Saling costs 25 227
AckriFisinative expenses 26 4640
G271
13.2 Capital work-in=progress Cost
Ag a0l Additions (Transters) Asg al 30
July June
30 June 2011 (Rupess in DD}
Plant and machinery | 1,932 ] | 19,315 | {20,218) 1,083
30 Junme 2090
Plant and machinery 18,877 (159.661) 1,592

Address

WArKIS




14,  INVESTMEMNTS IN ASSOCIATES - % of 2011 2010
equity accounted for haolding {Rupess In "00G)
2010

Intermaticnal Industries Limited {lIL)
576,000 (2010 450,060} fuly pald
ordingry Ehares of Ra. 10 each
fmarket vake of R=. 25512 milian
(2010; Ra. 26.575 millon)] Q.48 41,574
Mesw Jubllee Insurance Comparry Lirded (1)
T50,000 2010: 500,000 fuly pakd

ordinery ehanss of Rs. 10 each

fmarket vakee of Rs. 44.760 milion

(2010 Ra. 35.820 millonj] a.76

14.1  Aasociates are entiies over which the Sormpany has significant infkence ana no control. Compeny's two imvestes companies ae
coraEidered (o be s Bssociates by wWriue of cammaon drectorshio,
142 During the vear, 8n impalment of Fa, 16 milion has been recognized against investrment in Mew Jublee Insurance Gompany Limited.

14.3 Summarised financial information of sssociated companies

International Industries Hew Jubilee Insurance
Limited {@IL) Company Limited (NJI}
31 March 31 March 31 March 31 Maroh
20m 20140 20m 2000

{Rupees in '000)

Assets 14,027,287 13,401,408 B,720,937 7,141,540

LiabiRties 5,284 551 2,086.715 5677284 43729748

For tha ning For tha year For thie throa For the yesar
months ended ehcded months ended erded
3 March a0 Jurwe 31 March 1 Discambesr
2011 2010 2010
{Rupes
Total s 11,796,679 13,471,783 2,451,237
Prodit aftar a neg.2r 453,151

Ntes to e Firancial Stomaens |82




Pakisten Cobles Uimited Annud Fepor 2011 [

g

14.3.1 Above asanciates have been equity accournted for upto 31 March 201 1. The finenalal impact for the quarter ended 30 June

16.1

LEA

17

2011 of the sbove associgtes Bre not conskderad fo be matedal,

LONG-TERM LOANS
Congidered good = secured

Due from employess
Due from exacutive

RAecoverable within crs year 19

hark-un trea loss have been gven 1o the emplyess for puchese of motor cans, motongyeles and other purposes s par thi
agraament with the workers' union. Thess e repayalle in thirty-he to shay soual maonthly nataments.

STORES AND SPARES

Slores 1,469 o
Bparns [nchaeding Rs. 1.650 millon in trarsi [2000; Nill] 34,037 ar.aa

5,606 A, 1ar
Prendsion agaiest slow mouing stoms and spanes (10,534) 1,887

Y Rra 2XTED

STOCKAMN-TRADE

Raw malerials [cluding Rs. 207 .4 millioe i ransit (2010 Rs. 22801 milion]] 174 832,230 450,038
Work-n-process 7.2 193,229 168,478
Finishuad goods 7.2 453,858 322,249
Serap 43,834 44,855

1,332,151 282713

Thits includes: cortain roe maberials of an aggregate value of Rs. M E2010: Bs. 1.8 million) held by thied parios.
Rinw malerial inchickes sow movieg ilems valusd ot Nilvaks as against their cost of Bs.2.083 million.

Work-m-process ol inkshied goods include Sow miving lemss aggregaling Bs. 5.8 milkon 20100; Bs. 0.7 milkon} ang
Rz, 248 millior 2010; Rk 7.1 millicey) risspectivay staded ab their et realizabde saloes as - against thair cost of RS, 19.2 million
B0 Rs. 4.6 milion) and Bs. 41.5 millon (2000 Bs. 12.% milion) respeciiveky.




18. TRADE DEBTS - unsecured

18.

Considered good
e from related parties
Cirarn

Consldered doubtiul
CObmere

Prowvisicn Tor countiu detts

The related parties. o wihom the detitsas dus &re as undser

Atlas Honda Lirnited

Cherat Cameant Comparny Linnited

Heritage Developments

Insesrneds (Frivate) Lirited

Intesnational Indusires Limited

Packeges Limitad

Pakisten Petrolaum Limied

Pakisten Secunty Prinfing Corporation [Prvats) Limited

The abiws balances sre mark-up free and unesscursd.

18.2 Provision for doubtiul debts

19,

Cipaning belancs
Provision / (Rewerzall made durng tha year
‘Wit off from the prosision

SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES -
unsecured, considered good

Curment pardion & long bem loans
Sharl-tarm advances 1o employees
Arpeanees b sgiong

2011 200
(Rupees in 'DDO)
18.1 45,138 55106

431,758 SA0.854
476,558 BAE040

19,378 12800

496,277 TR

g2 ERERREN (12800
476,605 IETTN]

Wtes to e Firancial Stomees |2
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21.

22,

a4

SHORT TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Deposits - congidenad good

Frapayrmants

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Claan receiale

Aecsetade from staf provident und - related party
Recetete om staft penalan fund - related party
Cithers

CASH AND BANK BALAMCES

With bénks in curren] Aecounts

With banks in deposit actolints

Cash in hand

MET SALES

(Goas seley
Sales tax and specal excse duty

Discouns

20m

010

[Aupees In '000)

4,096,391

2,418
]

10,222

172
102,39<

4497 510
650,553

3,848,957

B 110

R ]
_5, 788,547




24,

COST OF SALES

Opanmg work-im-process

Opaning stock - rave material
Oparing stock - metd ecrap

Purchases of rew materid

Sdas of scrap material dunng the waar

Clos=ng stock - rew materisl
Closing stock - metd scrap

Stomas and spares consumed
Fuel and power

Sdaries, wages and benafits
Rant, rates and taxes
Inswancs

Repairs and mainkenance
Depracigtion

Communication and staticneny
Training. traveling and entertainrment
Gerard works

Gaost of produstion

Closng work-in-process
Gaost of goods manufaciured
Opaning stock of finished goods

Closng stock of finished goods

Gaost of goods used in capital project
Insuranca clam

24

011

(Rupess in '000)

165,476

450,009
44,955
484,994

3,553,264
4,048,348

(8D, 784}

(Ba2,230)

(43,834)
(678,064}
(745,828)

3,302,420

37,844
T027T6
174,354
948
2,568
28,192
111,755
1,348
3,727
10,911
3428921
2,910,897

(152,225}
3718558

322,249
4,040,837

(453,858)
2,588,979

(10,203)
1576778

S \

169,919

293,612
18 6
312278

(450033 |
[ 55

EHE]

[G34,317)

3138488

26,050
B7.623
167,687
a2
3,143
22545
108,352
1176
2,324

G THE
AD AR
3,858,760

(165476
3:533.284

185.718

4719002

(323 245

hictns fr tia Firancial Stamanes (5
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/ 24,1 Details of salaries, wages and benefils

215,

25,

=k

Salarips, wages and baafits
Pronngleed Turel conlribuladsns
Cihargn b ponsian fund :|I'|lu.,“||||:4'|
ciharg for stalt retimmant gratuity

SELLING COSTS

Salaries, wanes and barafits

Ront, rabes and faxos

bssance

Rapsairs and martrsancog
Cormurction and stationar
Trainriy i ?.m:llnﬂ and erdisiarmend
AckepriEang anc |,‘;|_|r,||a|::|I'|.'

i and fonegrding baponsas
COmmission

Diapracsakicn

Subscriplions

Fuml frel oo

Dthars

Details of salaries, wages and benefits

Salaries, wages and henahts
Frowidied Turdd conlribubicns
b for pangian fund :|.’||.gali|’:1|
Chargs S etalf rabmmant gratuiy

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Halaries, wages and berahts
s rance

Rapsirs and martirsncog

Logal ired professional
Dianations

Auditees rermmarstion
commuricaliong and stationary
Promigian for doubtul defls
Trairmg Fr?.w:llm_] and ordisianrmend
Dapricaalion

Funal frel paossna

Dthars

25.1

20m 200
{Rupees i 'DDO)
161,956 147 526
4310
4,356
2406
57




26.1 Dotails of salaries, wages and benefits

Salaries, wages and bersfits
Providesst fund contributicns
Ghargs for pension fund oblgaticn
Charge for stalf retremant gratufty

26.2 Donations wera not made to any dones in which the Compeny or 2 drector

or his spouse had any interest.

26.3 Auditors' remuneration

7.

F 8

Audit fea

Foa for the review of half vearly financial statements
Spacal cerifications

it of pockat expsansas

OTHER CPERATING EXPENSES

Uguidaled dsmagess for late delveras

Workers' profits participation fund 10.3
Werlkiers' waliang furd

Exchangs loss

OTHER CGPERATING INCOME

Income from a mslated party - insurance cormmission
Income from non-financal esssts

- Eale of generd scrap

- 4Gain on d=posd of fixed asssts

Othars

- Balances no longer payabls witten back

- Cihers

2011 2mM0
({Rupees in 'D00)

45,237
2,406

AnT
A20

140
112

TED

G549

4,885
1,855

a7
290

S07

Maias e e Firancial Soemans %
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28.

0.

FINAMCE EXPENSES

Mark-up on finances undar mark-up arrengamants

Mark-up on long-term loans

ark-up on workers' profite padicipation fund 10.3
Baré charges

TAXATION

Current - for tha yedr
- prior ysar
Dafermad

30.1 Relationship between tax expense and sccounting profit:

Prodt bedone taxabon

Tax af the appliceble rste of 35% (2010: 35%)

Tew afiect of expenses that e nof-allowable n
daterrining taxabls incoms

Tax efiect of share of prodit from essocates and
dividend recened from them

Tax effect of daferad tax relating to earlier yaers
darscognizedirecogrizad) in CUment year

Tax aflect of surchargse included in tex chenge

Ty effect of income charged at oifferent rates

Piicr years' tex revessal

Tax chamge

2010

i \B00)
8,905
50,534

7.H21
154,454




3.2

303

35

31.

The oms lax aaasssmnents of the Company have Dean fraksed upto and induﬂlng the financial waal anded
30 June 2040,

Return sigmited undersection 114 of the Incomea Tax Ordinanos, 2000 for the fax pear 2006 was selectad for sudit
arcl returns for ax years 2007 and 2008 were amended under saction 122 (84) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 3001
by the Incorne Tax Officer {ITO). Expensas amounting to R, BT million wers dizalowsd by the taxaton officer and
ware adoed Back to income in respect of above mentioned tax yesns, Howseer, as 8 esult of the sposal fled by the
Compamy, the Commisskaner (Apnsalst allowed sxperses of Fs.83 million to the Company. The department then led
sopaal with the Tibund asainat the decision of Commissone (Appeaks) whie the Company also fled appeal wish
Tricnanaal for the tax years 2007 and 2008 for sdmissibily of the remaning expanses of Bs 4 milion. Duing the year
Enclecd 30 June 2011, the Tibunad sllowed remaining expenses of B4 million on Gompany's appea but renstated
disalowances of Fs. 74 milion in respect of depariment's appeal. The Sompany Fas now filsd aopeal in the High
GCourt against this decision end s confident of he levourable outcome of B spopeal.

The tax sithorifies have dsallwwed sapenses of Me. 24 millan of the: Gomgany (or The Eesx year 2009 snd sdded back
toincome. These expensas were disalowed on similar grounds &5 used for tax ysars 2007 and 2005, The Camgsany
went into apnasl with the Commissioner Woneals) who has maintalned thess disalowances, Tre Gormpany has now
filed spesl with the Tibund and ts confident of the taveurable outearms of the appes.

The tax yeer 2008 has besn recently reassessed undersection 122{54) and the department has addsd back

expenaes of Fsd millon. The Gompany has fled apped to the Comimissionss (Apneals) and s confident that these
disalowences wil evenhually be reverssd.

EARMINGS PER SHARE = basic and diluied 2011 a0
(Aupees in 'B00)
Proft afar taxetion 45,508

{Number ol shares)
Wisghbedd werage nuimisr of orfingry shiangs isaund

g subescribied al the end of the year m 1462376

[Rupeas)
Earnings par share - bsk and diksed 242
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CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
il Dedars taxation

Adjustrent for non cash chesges and other Bams
- Depaciation

- Prosdsion sof slall retrament gratuiy

Ciher lang-termn amployes benstits

GGain on disposal of fiked assets

Interest an bank deposits

Share of fprofit) /loss fom assodates
Irmpairmant koas on nvestmendsa

= Finance expenses

- Wrking canitd changes

Warking capltal changes

Decrease S (ncrease) in cumsnt asseis
- Slores and spaes

sSleck-n-rade

Irecle debits

- Shert-tenm loars and advances
Short Tenm depasis & paymerts
Ciher recahatbles inet

Incregse / fdecraass) in curent lisoditias
Trade and ciher payables |net)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of tha Tolowing fems:

(Caeh anof bank Dalances
Hunreng Trancs undsr mark-Up Srrangemenis

1313

201 20
{Rupees in '004)

52,305

118,271
2461
1,050
11,550

[i=]

10,0E3
154,454
{577,838
[EER]
e

7.178 4,087
{339,432) 1A, A04)
{312,831}
BITH
1,807
3,433
T, o,

{26.285)
{210,781)

{B4H,434)




34.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fimancial risk management

Thia Board of Dwrecbors of the Company hea overal rseponsksdity for the estedlishrment and ovarsight of the Company's aek
meragement framewoek. The Compery hes exposure 1o the folowing nets from its ues of fnancid nstrurments:

- Cradt risk
- Licyuidity risk
- Markat risk

Credit risk

Credn rsh (& the risk thet one pary to 8 fingncisl instrumant will fail to discherge an cdligation and cause the other party 1o
mcur a tnancial kees. without taking ino account the fair value ot any collateral. Goncentration of credit risk sreas when a
nurrioer of counter parties are engaged in @imiler bueiness aotvities or have simder sconomos featunas that would causs ther
elity to mest contractusl obhgations to be similarly affected by changes in sconomics, poibca or other conditions.
Concentrations of crecit risk indicate the relatwe seraitivily of the Sompany's perfomence ko deselonmants affecting a
paricuar industry.

Credn rsk of the Company anses principaly from tha ede debts, knane end sdvancas, trede deposita, bank balanoee and
otrer receiveiks. Tra carmyng amount of financial esests represents the meximum credit exposurs. To reckace the exposurse to
cradit rsk tha Company hae developad & formal approval procsss whenebyy credit imite ere applied to its customears, The
manegement continuously monitore the credt exposune towerds the customens and metss prowsion against those balbnces
oorsickered coubdful of recoseny {end Hiso cbisns sacurity ¢ edvence payments. wherever considered necassany). Cash is held
only with reputable banks with high quality credd worthiness.
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a1

Thez maximum exposas to credt rek at the eport ng dete e &5 folows:

2011 200
(Rupses in 'D00)

Trada debls

Lane end gdvences
Disposits

Bank balances
Cther raceivables

The mestmurm exposars bo cred nek at the belance sheat date by gecgraphic
ragion was as folows:

Demestic {Pakestan) 524,926
Export Procesaing Zone #2.318
547242

The masimurm exposurs to credi riek for rade debie 51 the balence sheet date by
e of customer (8 &8 folows:

Dealers and distrioulons 170,874
End-ueer customers

As at the year and the Company's most eignificant customens induded a distributar from whom Re, 43167 milion was
due (2010; Re. 68,652 million) end an end-usar from whom Rs. 32,085 milion wes due (2010 Rs. F8.312 millonk
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3415

Impairment losses and past due balances
Tie aging of trade deot bdancas at the balarce sheat dale wae &3 folows:

2011 20103
Gross Impairment Groes Irmoairmeant

{Rupees in '000)

Mot past due 484 510 N
Paet due 1-60 days B2, 5085 -
Paet due 6t days -1 year 2,235 -

kore than ona wear 38,300 12,600

BiE 249 12,6800

Basad on the past expenience, coneldaration of financial position, pest rack records and recovenes, the Company
pelievses that rede debts past due do rot reguive any imparment except as prosidad n thase Snancial stetamsants.

Mone of the olher finsncial assete ana pest due of impalred. Movemant of provision sgainst trede delbils is disdeesd in
rolg 182,

Liquidity risk

Liauildiy risk & the rek that the Comgany wil ancourter difficulty in mesbng e finanioial obligetions as thay fal dus.
Liguidily reak Bnseg becauss of the poesbility that the Company could be required to pay is kabiltes eardier than
sxpected or dificully inreising funds fo meet commitmants asscciated with financial liabilities as thay fall due. The
Company's sporcach to manegimg quidity 18 1o ensuwre, as far as possiole, that it wil always heve sufficient ligudity 1o
mest & kablites whan due, under both normal and siressed conditicne, without incurmng unaccepieble losses o
rigking damage to the Compery's reputation. The following are the contraciual matunties of finsncial liskbilties,
nchading intsrest payments:
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2011
Carrying Cantractual Slx months  Six to twelve Two to Flve  More than
Amaunt cagh flaws or legs maonthis years five years
Man=Derlvative {Rupees in '000}

Financial liabilities

Lang tenm loana

and merk up peyable 114,002 (127,218) {30.171)
Trade and other peyeblas 119,464 (119,484) -
Shiort-temm borowings
and rmerk up peyskle 959,404 (@50,404) -
06 1,202.850
;- 2010
S Campng Gontractual Skmonths or Slelo twebe TwoloFee  Moe than
g Armourit cash llows loss months WIS fhe yRars
E Mon=Derivative {Fupses in '000H
B Financial liabilities
=
b Long term |oana
:g and mark up payakbla 371,182 (441,178 59,33 (58, 7RG 312,769 -
Trede and other payallas 306274 [30G.274] 306,274y E = T
i Shori-larm borowings
8 arvd mark up peyablo 1237622 (1L.237.60 [1.227.822) i £ =
é 1,806,088 1,97 5.06H] (1.603,534) (58, TES| 312, TRE -

34.21 The confractual cesh floes relating to the sbove financial liebdittes have been determined on the basss of rmark-up rates
affective as al 30 June {and includes both pancipal and interest payable thareon). The rates of mark-up have been
declosed in notes & and 11 o thees frandal etatements.

34.3  Market risk

Merkat naki s e nek that the value-of the Trancal iInstrument may fluctuate a5 a result ot changes in markest interest
rates or the market price due tora change in credn rating of the isswer or the Instrument. changs in merkel santirmants,
speculstive activities, supply and demand of securities and liguidity In the market. The Company (3 expoaed 1o
cumancy rfak and Interest rste risk onby.




34.3.1 Currency risk

Foraign currency sk is tha sk that tha value of & financlal asset or Rabikty wil floctuste dus o a changs in foreign
exchange rates. |t arses mainky where recetvables and payebles exist due to tremmactions enfared into forsign

CUrrenCies.

T Gompany 18 exposed to curmancy nsk on trade debts, bormowings and salkes that ars demcminated in 8 fomign
currency iprmerily U.S. Dolar). The Company'’s exposure to foraign curmency mekois es folows

Trace debts
Craditors
Shart term bormowinge

Acoried mesk-Up on short temm borowings

Gross exposure

2001 2010
USs Dollars Rupees US Dollars
in a0 i D0 ir 00

26,852 36

200,10} {2 398

(758,218] (&85

{1,807) 122}

Toa1 aady 10,086,

Abcaws exposure B payabie by the Company in Rupess al the rate on which these ane setlled by the Compam
Comenlly, the Company does nal oblain forward oover againgl the mel exposun ched 1o existing resiiclions by
Thi State Bark of Pakistan on obiaming oower against borrmeing in LS Dollars under FE 25.

Follensing ane the significant exchange rates applied during the year:

L% Dolars

Sensitivity analysis

Avarage rales
201 2010

{Rupses)

Ealanca sheel dale rale
2011 2010
{Rupees)

A thee percent strengiening O daveakenng) of he Fupse againg US Dolar at 30 June woudd hivee neeasead /
{decreased) aquity and proft and 053 account by Rs 45,048 milllon (2010 Az, 47,087 millian). This analyss
assumies et all ather vadsiokes, in particuls nierest rates, emaining constant. The analysis s peformed on the

zame basis far 2070,
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34.3.2

4.4

Interest rate risk

Irterest rate risk s the risk that the fair velue or fulure cash lows of a finandal instrument wil fluctuste becauss of changss
in merket inderest rates. Majonty of the mersst rate exposure amsses from short and leng term bomowings from banks. At
the kalance shest date the intarsst rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial instrumant was as folows:

l:arr'.unﬂ Amaount
2011 2010

{Rupees in '000)
Fixed rate instrumants

Financial llabilties

TEE218

Firancial Assat

Variable rate instruments

Financial lisbilties

Foregn curmency lcane bear fiwed imarest rate while al other borrowings bear varisble interest rats and =re indexed 1o
KIBOR. Borowing is genarally determined on the basis of business nesds.

Fair value sensifivity analysis for fived rate instrumentis

The Company does not account fior any fixed rate financial assets and liakilties at fair value through profit and loss.
Tharedons, a change in intsrest retas &t the reporling date wolld not affect prof and loss account and the squity of
1he Comparmy.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis paints in interest rabes at the reporting dats would have increased (deorsased| the eguity and
profit or boss a3 of 30 June 207171 by As. 0.325 milion (20010 As. 1.316 milion). This analysiz gssumes thak all othear
varighles, In particular foreign cumancy rates. reman constant, The andysts is perdommed on the same basls for 2010,
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

Fair valas s tre amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liakility settled, betwsan knowledgeatls wiling
parties in an arm's length tranaection, Consequenthy differences cen enss betwesn caryng values and tha tair value

eslimabtes.

The cammying amounts of @l fnancial essats and liaolities reflected in the financial slatemends aporoximate ther far
values,
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35.2

35.3

5.4

Capital risk managemant

The ohjective af the Comparny when managng capital & 1o eafeguard it sodily to continue &5 a gong concem 8o that
il can conhinue to privdde returns for sharehclders and bensfits 1or other stekeholders: and to mantain a stong capital
base to support the suatasined development of s busineszes,

The Company manages s capial etruciues by monioning réturm on et asssts and makes adpstmests to it in e
kght of changes in econamic condiions. In order to mantain or-acjust the cepstal strocteee, the Cormpany may aoust
thaa amount of dvidand 1o the eharsholdens o Eaue bonus Jnew shares,

The Cormpeny i3 mot subject to externaly imposed capitd requirements;

OPERATING SEGMENTS

These financial statements have been orepaned on the basis of single reportable segment.

Revenue from cenles & wires represents 979 (2010 0 85%) of the total revenue of the company

BE%: (2010: 99%) eales of the Company relates to customers in Pakiatan,

All non-current aseats of the Compary at 30 Juns 2011 drs located in Pakdstan.

The Compeny does not hawe any customes hasing seles ol 1052 or mane dueing the year endsd 30 June 2017 201000 Ny
REMUNERATIOM OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Remuneration of the chiel executlve, executive directors and executives.

The agoregate amoat changed n these frandal atatermants tor remuneration induding al berafits 1o the chisf axecutive,

execithe direcinre avd execufives of the Sompeny were a3 tolows:
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a7,

2011 110

Chiat Exooutive Executives Chiet Ewscutive Expcutnes
exeoutive dirociors axarutive diractors
——{Rupees in '000) {Ruperes in 00H—————-
Managerial ramimeration
[including perdarmanca borss) 14813 12478 25034
Retirermsnt benalits 4428 2823 5,051
Hese rent, Utliios and olbwrs A.776 3683 11,123
23,037 15,084 43,108
Mumioer of persons i 2 24

Exaculiee maans an amoloyes of a listed company ather than the chiof executive and diectors whose basic salary oxceads
A, 0.5 milion in a fnancial yaar. Tho chiof goeodtive, soeoulive directors and cartain axeosives of the Company ang
provided wailh e use of cars. The chief expostive, excoulive drectors and eecculives are also provided with mccical
faciities in accordance with thair antitlermonts.

Remuneration to noneexecutive dirmctors

I aciddion Lo the above, the aggregate amount chargiad in these inancial slalerminds lor dmcions! fee for deven dirctons
was Bs. 0.525 milion (2010; gighl dirgctors - Rs. 0.610 millior).

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Tha relbed parlies comprise asseciated undorakings, dirsctors of the Company, koy managamsnt employoes and stafl
reliremend unds, Cordribedion bo defined conlribution plan (proident fund) ane mads a5 per the terns ol empkymant and

oonlribubion to e dedfted Denall plan [pension scheme) are in ecoordance with the acluerial advics. Remuneration of key
maragemanl personnal are in accordance with ther tarms of employment. Other ransaclions are al ageed lems.

Datadls of iramsaciions wilh relaied paries, ciher han those which bave boon speciicaly discksed slsewhens in theso
francial stalomants are as iolows:
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2011 2010
—{Rupees in '000—

Eaale of goods

Discont

Purchase of goods, serices and matesials
Commisson earmed

Inaurance premium

Insursnce claim recetved

Irteest receved - rat

Dyickenidl recesed

Distribation experses

Srare of profit rom sssocated companiss
Met charge in reapect of staff retiement benetit plans

Detals of balances wih rlated parties are diselosed innotes 7B, 1001, 14, 181 andd 28 10 these francia statements.
=y manegement perecnng of the Gompany comprises of the Chisf Executive Oticer and other directors, Thei
mmunaration ane desclosed in note 361 and 36.2.

PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Tt prociuction capaciy af the plant cannol be determined 2s 5is depards on e melatiee proporions af the varogs pes
af aluminum sections and types and slzes of cables and wires produced,

NOMN=ADJUSTING EVENT AFTERA THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Tre Board of Cirectors N thel meeting held on 10 Auguest 20011 have proposed for the year ended 30 June 2011, finel
cash dividend of Bs. 2.00 per shane (2010; Bs 1.50 per shang) amounting to Rs. 568.925 milicn [2010: Bs. 32,794 milion)
and eoniopdation to genarel resarves dmounting to Re. 32 500 million (201 0: A=, 16.5 millon} for approval by the
momitsars of the Company in e Annual Genesal Meating 1o be held on 28 September 201 1. The fnandal sfalements tor
Ihe wear ended 30 June 20171 da not include the effect of the proposed cash dividend and sppropidation 10 genaral
maryis; which wil b recognised in the froncial statemeas loe the year eding 30 Jues 2012,

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR IS5UE

Thase lirancal statermonts waone authorsed Tor ssue an 10 Avgust 2077 by the board of direclors of the Company

Kamal A. Chinoy Haroun Rashid Aslam Sadruddin
Chigf BEmoutive [erecior Finarce Directar

-
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/ Pattern of Shareholding
As at June 30, 2011

Ho, af
Shareholders

L4
55
280
400

| Eodn
| 055275
| a0 AR
| B8 06

|, #5EA27




Categories of Shareholders Humber Shares held Percentage
Assaciaied Companies, Underiakings and Related Parties 3

I'IIE|£§1EC=‘15| ndustiies Limiad 842
G Technoboges, Incorporptad 4.0
NIT and ICP 3

Ston Bard of Pakistan Trusies Deptt. ML FLED &8
Mational Fragimant Treet Linsited ole
Imeessmant Corporation of Palastan LK

MMraciors, Chiel Execullve Offlcar, thalr
Spouses and Minor Children

M. Tawehig H. Chingry

M. Mustapha &, Chinoy

rs, Mustapt=a Chindy

ar Kemal A Chinoy

WS, Kamal Chinoy
S Hanoon Roeid

Wrn, Saadia Rashid

Syeh Mageern Alvmad

Sir. Aindench Macdonak]

Bdr. Erma=st Kermiath Sy Cuyeghkerd

Executives
Public Sector Sompanies and Corporations

Banks, Dovelopmant Finance bstiutions, Non=Banking
Fimance Institutions, Insuranoe Companies, Modorabaos
and Mulual Furds

Jaint Siock Companiss

Sharabclders holding ten Percenl of mare voling
Intarest in tha Campany

Individusls

Dthera

Trusiesas of Amink Mg Sids School
ey Corn. Karschi Zarthasti Barw Mandal
The A Bhan Urevarsily Foundation
Gowmmme OF Pakstan

Trugtes - FPF Equity [Bub-Fund)

Trustion Cigl Ahmsd Tesla M= Lid Emp FF
#aymo Trading (Foe)

Trex Pakistan femon Biu & Wean Sooiaty
Pakistan Masono Insshation

warachi Zarthoat Baru Mandal
Adminesiralor Abandoned PropOm.

19
A L LN
14 2,548,678
26 268 437
(M=r4) 7,852,693

Bt

Tetal

1,748 20,462,376

-

Pattarn of Bramholdng
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The Company Secretary
Pakistan Cables Limited

Bf21, 5.L.T.E.,
Karachi=75700




Head Office:

P.O. Box No. 5050, B-21, S.I.T.E.
Karachi-75700, Pakistan.

Tel: (92-21) 32561170-75

Fax: (92-21) 32564614 /32585115

E-mail: info@pakistancables.com

URL: www.pakistancables.com
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